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Filing Reference Number ¢ AE2S000EIS2E419

Taxpayer Identification Number ; OO0 - Ba8 - Taz - 000
RDO Codea i a0

Taxpayer's Name ¢ GLOBALINKE SECURITIES & STOCHS |
Return Pariod 1 1EReE Qir: o0

Tax Type i R

Amount Due (PhP) ) 1,000

Payment Transaction Number ; So——
{Transaction Log Number) !

Payment Transaction Date e

aFPS MODE OF PAYMENT : Bank Tramgler W

Transacting Bank : DOADOD - BANCNET-CHINABANK{HEAD O ric
{Authorized Agent Bank) ° o

Amount : 1,000.00
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Statement of Management Responsibility for Annual

Income Tax Return

The Management ol GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. = responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Retumn for the year
ended December 31, 2023, Management is Miowise responsible for all infarmation and
representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual income Tax
Return covering the same reporting period.  Furthermore, the Management is responsibie fior
afl information and represantations contained in all the olher tax returns filed for the reporting
period, including . but not limited, to the value added tax and/ or percentage tax retums,
withholding lax refurns, documentary stamp lax retums, and any and all other lax returns,

In this regard, the Management affirms that the aitached audied financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Retum are in
accordance with the books and records of GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.
complele and correct in all material respects. Management Ekewise affrms that:

a.) The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions
of the MNational Intermal Revenue Code, as amended and portinent tax regulations and
oiher issuances af the Dapartment of Finance and the Bureau of intemal Revenus.

b.) Any desparity of ligures in the submitied reports afising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of the
income tax return pursiant 1o tax accounting rubes has been reported as reconciling
ftems and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the
requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances:

) The GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. has filed all applicable tax
retumns, reports and stalements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the

mpmingpniﬂd.md_ﬂﬁmnﬂnﬂwinmﬁﬁumﬂmﬂ:mmhhadmmd
payable have been paid for ihe reporting period, excepl Those contested in good Faith.

_l_.-" ¥
P aoe, WJAN 27
Eduarge’D.L. Cabantog - Chairman and President
-

Chnnie M. fabantog - Treasurer i l"l_ =

Signed this_23rd _ day of December 2024

Printed By:
Date: 2025
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountant to
Accompany Income Tax Return

Tha Board of Directors and Stockholders
GLOBALINKE SECURITIES AND STOCHKS, INC,
Linit 1801 PSE Tower, 5® Avenue Comer 28" Street
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

| have sudited the financial statements of Globalinks Securities and Stecks, Inc. for the
yaar ended Decembsar 31, 2023, on which | have rendarad the altached report dated
Decembar 27, 2024,

In compliance with Revenue Regulstions V-20, | am stating that | am nol related by
consanguinity or sffinity to the president, manager, or principal stockholders of the Company.

CPA Reglstration Mo,

TIM 107-085-487-000

FTR No. MKT 10125197, February B, 2024 Makali City

BOA Mo. 2850, August 08, 2024 to July 31, 2027

BIR No. 08-003852-001-2022, Decambear 15, 2022 10 December 15, 2025

JAN 71 1B

5th Floor, Raha Sulayman Building ¥
Benavidez Street, Legaspi Villags
Maketi City T |
' X W e
g g B
- N e
| |;-ﬁ-.-?‘_--d—'i7 R

Decermnber 77, 2024 b e g s ST
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GLOBALINKS SECURITIES & STOCKS, INC

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 (WiTH COMPARATIVE FIGURES IN 2022)

AND

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

aa
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.

Unit 1801 PSE Towsr, 5" Avenue Comer 28! Sireat
Bonifack Global City, Tagulg City

Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.

which comgrise the statements of financlal posiion as al December 31, 2023 (With
Cnmpamﬂmﬁgmmi'ﬂﬂ}.aﬂmmmdm“.mdmmhmlw
and statements of cash flows for the years then endad, and notes to the finandial statemants,
including a summary of accounting policies.

In my opinton, the accompamying fnancial statements prasent fairly, in all material respects,
the financial positian of the Campany a3 at Decamber 31, 2023 (With Comparative Figures n
2072} and its financial parformance and ks cash flows for the years than ended, in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs),

Material Uncertainly Related to Going Concemn

Wa draw atlention to Note 1 in the financisl statemsants, which indicates that the Company has
axperiencad continuous losses. As stated in Note 1, thesa evenls of conditions, along with
other matters as st forth in Nobe 1, indicate thal & material uncertainty andsts that may cast
significart doubt on the Company's sbility o conlinue 25 & going concemn. However, as
mentioned also in said Note, the Company has formulated strategic business plans to ensure
continuity of its business. To implement this, it has plans to infuse additional capiial from
existing stockholders and lo sell one of its prime real estate properiies.

The Company is hopsful that these siralegic plans will provide fresh working capital needed
to strangthen ks operational requirements that will imorove its financial performanca. Our
opinion ks not modified in respect of this matter.

Cummlssi-_:m

—— e = I Y
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Emphaszis of Matier
Deterral of PAS 18 (Revisad)

Az siated in Mote 2.2c, the Company deferred the implemantation of cerlain provision of PAS
19 [Revisad). The management believes that B has no material impact 1o the Company's
financial stalement except for certain requered disclosure of actuarlal assumplion on defined
banafil obligation. The company’s relirtament benafit abligation amounting 1o PT28 637 as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively based on RA 7641, As stated in Nota 1, the
Company has 12 employesas as of Decamber 31, 2023 and 2022, Managemant bakeves that
RA 7641, as the atabftory basks, is 8 reliable and most practical base in computing the
amployaes’ retirement banefit.

Cihrer Matiers

The financial statements of GLOBALINKS SECURITIEZE AND 3TOCKS, INC. as of
December 31, 2022 were audited by other independant auditor whose report daled November
14, 2024 expressed an ungualified opinion of those financial statements and were presantsd
hersin for comparative purposas only.

Ciur opinion iz not modified in respect of the above matters.

Basiz

| have conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSas). My
responsibdities under those standards ara furlher described In the Audifor's Responsibiitiss
for the Audi of the Financial Statements section of our repart. | am independent of the
Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the
Philippines (Code of Ethics) logether with ethical requirements that are relevant o my audit of
the financial statements in the Philippines, and | have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requiremenis and the Code of Ethics, | belisve that the audit evidence
| kave obiained s sufficient and approprale to provide a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Stataments

Managemant i responsible for lhe praparation and f=ir preseniation of the financlal
slatements in accordance with PFRS3s, and for such ntemal confrol as management
determines B necessary o enable the preparation of financial siatements that ara fres from
material mstakes, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial siatements, manapement i responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue g5 going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o
going concem and using the going concemn basis of accounting. unless management eithar
intends to liquidate the Company or o cease operations, !mmrﬁaﬁsﬂualﬂmhﬁl'mnidﬂ NnH
et Mp L] ' .

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the Company's firnancial =
reporting process. ]
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Auditor's Responsibiiities for the Audlf of the Financial Ststemenis

My ocbieclives are o oblain reasonable assurance about whather the Rnancial siatemants as
a8 whola are fres from matedal misstatamant, wihwther dus o fraud oF armor, and o lEsue an
auditor's report that Includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high loval of assurancs,
bul ks nol & guaranbes thatl an audil conducted in accordance with P3As will always detect 8
material misstatement when it exisis. Misstatemants can arse from fraud or error and are
consdered materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influance the scanomic decsions of usars taken on the bags of these finandal statements.

As parl of an sudit in accordance with PSAs, | axercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

s |dentify and aszsess the rsks of material misstatements of the fnancial staternents,
whather due 1o freud or emor, design and perform awdit procedunes esponsivie 1o hose
risks, and cbtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provida a basis for our
apinion, The risk of not datecting a material misstatement resuling from frawd Is higher
than for one resulling from emor, as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional
omissions, misrspresantations, or the ovemide of intermal controd,

= Dbtain an undersianding of intermal control relevant fo the audif in order to design audtt
procedures that are appropriste in the dreumstances, but not far the purpase of axpressing
an opinion on the effectivensss of the Company's internal controd.

= Evslusie the sppropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemant,

& Conclude on the approprisiensss of manegement's usa of the going concerm basis of
accounting and, basad on the audil evidence cbiained, whether a malerial uncertsinky
axists related to avents or conditions may cast significant doubt on the Company's abiliny
o cantinue as going concarm, If | conclede that a materdal uncortainty ecdsts, | am requinad
I dhranw atiention in my auditer's report to the refated disclasures in the financial siatements
ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify my opindéon, My conclusions are based on
the audil evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report, However, fulure events
or condiions may cause the Company to ceese or to continue as a going concam.

= Evaluate the overall presanialion, structere and contenl of the fnancial staterments,
Including the disclosures, and whether the financial siatements represent the underlying
ransactions and events in a8 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Immmmmﬂhmmﬁmng.mﬁm.ﬂm
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audil findings, induding any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Report on other Lagal and Regulstory Requirements

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
stataments taken as a whole, The supplementary information on taxes and licanses to the
financial stalements & presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Infernal Revenus
and is nol required pan of the basic financial stelements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures appled in my audit of the basic financial statements and,
in My apinion, is fairy stated in all matarial respects in relation 1o the basic financial staternents
taken az a whole.

TIN 107-085-487-000

PTR No. MKT 10125107, Fabruary 8, 2024 Makati City

BOA No. 2850, August 08, 2024 to July 31, 2027

BIR No. 0B-003852-001-2022, December 15, 2022 to Decamber 15, 2025

5th Fipor, Raha Sulayman Budding
Benavider Street, Legaspl Village

Makall City ¥
December 27, 2024 :
JAN ! J_ﬂ.ﬂ
E
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Supplemental Statement of Independent Auditor

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.
Unit 1801 PSE Tower, 5" Avenua Comer 258" Streat
Bonlfaciks Global City, Taguig City

| have audited the financial statemenis of Globalinks Securities and Stocks, Inc., for the
year ended December 31, 2023, on which | have rendered the allached report daled
December 27, 2024,

In compliance with the Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, | am stating that the Coenpany
has a toial of B stockhalders owning 1 or more shares each of the Compary's capital siock as
of December 31, 2023, as disclosed In the financial statemants,

CPA Registraticn Mo, 0044167

TIN 107-0R5-48T-00d

PTR Mo, MKT 10125197, February B, 2024 Makati Gity

BOA No. 2850, Augast 08, 2024 1o July 31, 2027

BIR Mo, 0B8-D03852-001-2022, December 15, 2022 o December 15, 2025

Gth Floor, Raha Sulayman Bullding

Benavidez Streel, Legaspi Vilage ;
Makati City
g1t |
Decambar 27, 2024 -;':..:_:III
o Y
i =
\ REM
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Statement of Management’s Responsibility
for Financial Statements

The management of GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. is responsibie for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures in 2022), in
accordance wilth the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated tharein of In the
audited financial statements, and for such intemal control as management determines is
necassary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from materal
misstateameant, whethar due to fraud or aror.

In preparing the financial stefements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable matters related to
going concern and using the concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
fo Bquidate the Company or to cease oparations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporiing
PrOCess.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders and mambers.

Alexander T. Dizon, CPA and BOA/ BIR accredited professional, the independent auditor
appointed by the stockholders, has audited the financial statements of the company in
accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders or
mambers, has exprassed its opinion on (he faimess of presentation upon completion of such

atdit.
f’/’é‘-}&‘
Eduarjth.L Cabantog — Chairman and President
-~

D&WEM.M-TWH JHH 27 105

Signed this _23rd _ day of December 2024 | b
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GLOBALINKS SECURITIES & STOCKS, INC. Exchange

Sistements of Compeehensive income
Decamtbsar 31, 2023 (With Comparatiee Figures in 2022) ’ EDI'H i;]'t!EIEJiﬂE'I
{in Plilippine Peso) Rl s
2023
REVEMNUES
Brokor's Commission (notes 4,11 and 16) 4.1746,540 10,582,141
s
Dividend Income (note T PR R 21416
Inbsrasd Incomes 72,53 B, 524
Unrealized forsign exchange gain (loes) 2 (35,807)
Trading gains (losses) - ned 184,570 {1,333,830)
(har incomo 260 154 1,288, DaD
L] [T
COST OF SERVICES
Perarned costs (nolB 14) 3,140,768 7.M67.501
Commission axpanss Ia104E3 4,270,742
Stock akchangs fees and dass 1,380,987 B83,030
B33 265 12,006,273
GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) 613,375 {1,701, E2g)
OPFERATING EXPENSE (OTHER IIL‘.L'E]
Depracislion end emortizelion 3840, 154 3,625,225
Submcaiplions mnd periodicals 1,905,788 2,847, 524
Parzannead posis 6,100 687 2,588 167
Posiage, lephones and alegrams 1,164,184 1,56, 256
Professional End notanal fees 1,248,023 1,380,330
Diirectons” fogs 240,000 504,000
Travel and Iranspariation 3re, ez 334,385
Renl {note 3.1 and 21) 114 BES 312,553
A Bl Cies 358,182 254, BE2
Prxwar, light, ard waier 253,488 197 524
Taxes, beas and licensas 161,168 180,810
CHfice: supplies, sialionary and prinfing 51,608 125,581
Imsurance T X0 &8, 521
Repairs and Mainlananca 1.113 2425
Pronasion fof (Reversal of) cradit lossas (ot 7) 160,018 (192 415)
Trainngs and Sominars 8,500 0
Enlertaimmant, Amusamant and Recraation 44 97s .
Bas Charges 7332 z
Prirtingl Pholocogics B571 =
Iemberskas Faes 56,529 .
Esoelarears 185,825 &7 G2
164583 158 15,232 422
INTEREST AND OTHER FINANCING CHARGES 1,008,035 1,155,983
LOSS BEFORE TAX {16,688,218) {18.020.014)
Income Tax Senafil amEm2 1,112, 362
LOSS FOR THE YEAR {13,082 808) {10,877.8232)
Tharms that will not bo recimmsified subsoquantly to profit or loss JN
o tax effact of reairation of revaluaion incremant 456,108 496,108
Total other comprenensive: Insoms - mel of i A58, 108 408 108 —
TOTAL € ENSIVE LDS8 1 =1
mafes S T}
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GLOBALINKS SBECURITIES & STOCKS, INC. %ﬁ%%ﬁ%?ﬂﬁ
Statements of Cash Flows Y bR R
Dwambar 31, 2023 (With Comparative Figuees in 2022) & -
{ln Philpoing Peso)
gl 2023 2033
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Lo Brefore tax {46:BE8, 216} (HEL.0B0,014)
Atjusimaents fo reconcile loss before fax k net cash proviced by
fumed i) aperailng setbibes:
Capracation 1o 3,575,164 3,364,228
Trading (oain) loss = not 7 {184, 670 1,333,830
Amxwtizalion T 61, 264,000
Provision for expecied cedil loeess d TB0,0TE (142415}
Urenenlized fonsign exchange (gain) bes L (712} a8.600
Inimpasl sxpenss 13 1.008,035 1,155.083
intarest income ] [T2528) {dz.924)
Cividand Income 7 {220,637 (241,418}
OFERATING LOSS BEFDRE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {12,388, 758] (12,376,143}
[y eass] Decrsats in oparaling aseals
Recabopbies a £5.608,181 (205,548 438}
Fimanciod naset b fair value Shroegh profil or loss |6 BT} 18,348
Prepennesile and oflier cuivén] feaets {1057 50 (B 258),
Frapesd Income Tax (191,976} =
ereass (decrease) in operating labillies
Trade payables 12 (84,843, 555) 15667125
Cher current liabiilies 172,780  [33,.488)
CASH USED IN OPERATIONS {147, 562) {14,257 588)
Inbgrest Recebod T2.538 B2 54
Dividend Recsved 200,837 241 418
Income Tax Paid {1, B2A) {162, Bt
HET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES {12, £16,873) (26,502 47T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIITIES
Acquistion of propesty and equipment 10 (AT7.517) (258,897
HET CAZH USED IM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [177,817) (B8 A7)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCEG ACTIVITIES
Achmnces o refaled pEries - 5530183
intares! paid 1,008,035 {1,155.963)
Payments of borrcraings i1,527.885) {08 B14)
HET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {2,535, 100 3,405,800
Bfgct of exchange rate changes on cash an hand and In banks Ti2 CASA07)
HET DECREASE IN CASH (15, 128,47H) (23, JAB0T)
CASH DN HAND AND IN BANKS AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR B3, TA5.TTZ 2,133,843

GASH ON HAND AND IN BANKS AT THE END OF THE VEAR _

{samr nodns fo foarcisl sisfarmnts)
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Commissias
GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. { b SeLIHHIEEM
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 (With Comparative Figures in 2022)
(in Philippine Peso)

Mote 1 — Carporate Information

Globalinks Securitles and Stocks, Inc. (the Compeny) wes incorporated under the laws of the Philippnes. The
Company was ragistenad with the Securlies and Exchange Commission {SEC) cn Ociober 10, 1991, with SEC Rag
o, AS 091-186683 to pancipally engage in the business of effecting for the accound of others, as broker, transactons
refafive o siocks, bonds, debandures, olher secunifiss or commescial papers of any person, parinership, associalion,
syndicate, corporation or gowemmental bady, agency or instrumentality. kacal or national, whether such securities or
commeencial pEpars be of domestic or foregn orgin, ar to undartake alone o o conunction with one or more oiher
parsoms, entities or syndicatad, tha sale, distibution, or solcitation of offers for the purchasa or sabe, of any securities
within or withaut the: jurisdiction of the Republic of the Philppines, o (o pucchase, sell, or otherwisa, deal in oplions,
regihis or warrants relating o stocks, bonds, debantures and other securkties or commercial papers; all I accordance
with agplicable laws; and incidental themato,

The Company's principal place of business |z at Unit 1801 PSE Tower, 51 Avenue comer 2581 Sireat, Bonifacio Global
Clty, Tagusy City. The Company has 12 employees a3 of December 31, 2023 and 2022,

Status of operations

Az shown in the Company’s financial statements, the Cornpany incurred losses in 2023 and 2022 of P12.586 498 and
P18 480 574, respactvely, As of December 31, 20235 and 2022, the Company's acoaemesied osses amoented 1o
PES0ET, 703 and P44,002 146, respectivaly,

The Company has formulated sirateplc business plens toansure continulty of s business. Among its plars Include
infusion of acditional cepital from existing stockholders to fund s working capital requiremerts. On Sepbernber 25,
2. the compary fled anapplication with SEC Incressing it Authorized Capital Stock from PS0 lon to #4900 Million
i pursuant ta the Company's Boaro of Deectors” approved dated September 4, 2030, To affimm the appication made,
ihe Board of Direciors issued a Board Resdulion on October 24, 2023, re-apgaoving the ncrease of 1he sad capilal
In addiion, the company also plans 1o sell one of its Prime Feal Estate propedies with & listed sefing prica of
1 658 000, which was apprased by & prolessional appralser duly accredited by SEC. Manegemeant & hopetul that
this will halp norease meemas and maintain an effeciive and efficient operation that will ensure profRabiliy

Tho accompanying financial slatemants of the Company werne reviowed and authonzed for isswe by tho Bodrd of
Directors (BOD) on Decembar 27, 2024,

Hote 2 = Financial Reporting Framework and Basis of Freparation and Preseniation

The ssgnificant accounting polices that have been wused in the preparation of the financial statemeants ane summarized
in the succeeding nodes. Thase poficies have been consistently apolied fo all the wears presanted. unless othersisa
stated,

21 Staterment of Compliance

The financial stalements of the Compeny have been prepared In accordance with Philppine Financial Reporting
Slandards (PFRSS) axcapl for cortain provision of PAS 19 (Amended and Revised) and the sdoplion of the valuation
procedures for frading securites in sccondance with the proviseon of the Securitles Regulation Code (SREC) Mo, 50
mandaling the usa of l3st rade prices instead of PFRS which reguire the uae of current bid prices for the valuaton of
sacurities.

PFRSs are adopled by the Financisl Reparting Siendards Councl (FRSC), farmerly the Accounling Standasds Couwncil,
from the pronoencsments issued by the Intemabional Accomiing Standards Board (|ASE), PFRSs consist of

{i} PFRSs - cormsponding fo Infematicnal Financial Reporting Standards:
i} Philippimea Accounting Standards {PASs ) — cormesponding to Inbermational Acoounting Standards; and,

{ii} Intempretations 1o exisling sandards — rephEaniing SrEprelEiaER EFoBd B e RtEmabahal Findrieay THE
Regparting Inlerpratations Commitles (FRIC), Philippine Inberpretationss Comendtes HIPEETICand  Standing
Printed By (nierprdstiony Commifes (515 as approved by the FRSC and Board of Accouniancy (BOW) and adopted by
Date: 2025-%0;52;41 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. ‘ P .J-!:LITJEFJ‘ ' T}Jﬁ?
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 (With Comparative Figures in 2022)
(in Philippine Peso)

The preparaton of financial satements in conformity with PFRSs requires the use of cerain oofical accounting
eabimetes. i also regures mansgement 1o exarcise it jJudgment in the process of applying the Company’'s accounting
podsaes. Tha areds involving a highar degres of pdgmant or compéexity, o areas whoreg assumplions and astimates
are significant to the financisl statements are disclosed Innote 5.

.2 Basis of preparation
a. Presentation of Financlial Statements

In accordance with PAS 1 (Effactive 2013), the Company is required to prasent a thind Satement of Financial
Pasition as at the Baginning of the preceding peod (herginafler referred to as third Staterment of Fmancal
Posilion] when an anfity!

i, Applies an accouning policy retmspectivaly; or
il. Makes a retrospectve restatemsant of tems in its financial statements; or
il. Reclassifies deme In its fimancial statemenis, and

iv. The refrospectve application, relrospactive resfabement or eolassikcation has a materal effect
on auch third Statement of Financlal Positien,

Agcordingty, no nodes are required for this thed Statement of Financlal Pesiion, sxeept for informaticn requirad
under PAS 8, Accounting Poiiclea, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Ermoes.

The financial stataments ame presented in accordance with PAS 1 (Amerded 2011}, Preseatation of Finenclal
Staternents. The Company presents alf lems of Income and expenses ina sings atetement of profit or keas

and comprehensive ncome.
Iv. Functional and Presentalion Currency

These fnancial safements arme presentsd in Phiipping Peso, the Company's functional and presentation
currency, and all values mpresent absolube amounts, eocepd whan ctherwise ndicated

s included inthe financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of tha primary
soorgmic emvironmaen in which the entity operates (Juncional aerency]

c., Deferral of certain provision of PAS 19

The Company daferrad the mplemenistion of cersin provislons of PAS 19 (Amended and Revised)
particularty on the sctuarial valustion of the retrament Bability. The Manapement belleves fhat 8 has no
material impacd to the Company sxcepl for certain regquired disclosurs of sctuaral assumplion on defined
penefit cbligation. The Company has already provided accnial of refrement benefits based on ihe provisions
of Rapubiic Act No. 7641 (known &8 the Retiernent Law). A8 stated in Note 1, the Company has 12 empioyess

as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respoctively, The Management balieves that Ra 7841, as the statubory
basls, I a relable and most practical base i computing employ=es’ retirement tenafit. The Company has no
plan aszat and fdly recognized mirement obigation based on RA 7841,

d. Basis of measursment

The fimancial statements bave boan prepared wsing the measurement bases specified by PFRSs for each
twpe of assel, liabiidy, income and expense, These financial siatements have been prepared on the hiskorical
cnsl bass eaoepd for;

Financlal asaets through profit o lose measwred at fair vales;
b measured al revalued amouni;
Acciued retirement bensfits measwred a1 present valug;

Historscat cost 18 generally based on the falr vake of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
serdces. The messurament bases ane more fully described as follow’ and in
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@,  Cwrrent vs, Noncurrent classification

The Company presents Gssats and kabllites In the statements of finencisd pesibon based on
currentnoncurrent classdication. An asset k= currant when it 1s:

Expacted to be restzed or intended to be sold of consumed i the normal oparating cycée;

Habd primarily for the purposa of treding;

Expacted to be resized within twalve manths after the reparting pediod; o

Cash or cash egquivalent unless resticied Trom being exchamnged of used 1o eallle a Bability Tor a1 least twalve

rnting after the regodtng penod.
Al piher assels am classifad as noncurmnd

A, liahility i current when;

I is mapcied o be seftlad in the nomal operating cydle;
It 15 held prirarily for the of tradng;
It f5 due %0 be settied wihin twetve months sfter the reporting pescd; or

Thae s no uncondibonal mht o defer the settemand of the Eability for al least twelve months afler the
reparting perod.

® 1 & &

Al glhar liabiliios are classhiod as roncuront.

Delgrmed tax assels and liabilies, iFany, ane classified a8 noncunrent 8548t and Fability, respaciively.

Hate 3 - Adaoption of New and Revlaed Accounting Standards
Amenadments to PFRSs and New nterprefations thal are mandaterly effective for the currant pear

The accounting palicess adopted are consstent with those of the prevoaes inancial year, sxcepl for the adaplion of new
stendards effectiva in 2022 The Cormpany has not esrly adoptad any standerd, ntenpretaton or amendment that has
e lswed but s nod et effective. Unless ctherwise indicated, adoption of these new standarnds did not have ar ane
nat pepected bo have an srpact on the Company's finenclal statemants.

1. Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effective n 2022
I Amerdments io PFRS 16, SOWD-18-rsiafed Renf Concessinnse beyond Juns 30, 2024

on May 28, 2020, the Board issued COVID-19-Related Rend Concessaans - Amendment to PFRS 16,
Leases. The amandmans provide refiof {o lossees from applying PFRE 1€ gusdanca on loase madification

accounting for renl concgssions arising a5 a dirscl consequance of the COVIDN S pandamic. As a prachical
expadient, a lesses may abecl not b assess whather a COVID-19 relabed rent contession from a lessor s
a lpase modification, A lasses that makes this eclion accounts far any change in lease paymants resulling
from fhe COVID-19 related rond concession the same way it would account e fhe change under PFRS
16, Ifthe change weare nof 8 leasa modification.

Tha- armendment was intended o apply unbl Juna 30, 2021, but aa the impact of tha COVIE-A D pandamic
is confinuing, on March 31, 20219, the Boend extanded the period of the application of the practcal
expredient b0 June 30, 2022

The amendrment applies to annwal reporting perods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2021,

The Mensgemant of the Company hes asseszad that the amendments have no impact an the Comgany’s
financial slatements.
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ii. Amardments o PFRS 3, Refererice fo the Concerual Framawonk

The amendrmants are nended fo replace a reference fo the Framework for the Preparstion and
Presantation of Financial Statemands, mswed n 1880, with a reference to the Concephual Framewsoek for
Financlal Reporing issued In March 2018 wihowt significenty changing B8 requirements. The
amendments added an exception o the recognition principle of FFRS 3, 1o aviold the issue of poientlal
‘day ¥ gans or losses arising for labilities and contingent Babllitee that would be within the scope of PAS
aF, Provislons, Contingent Liabdities end Contingent Assels or Philppine-IFRIC 21, Levies, if Incurred
separataly

At the same: b, the amendments addad a mow paragraph [ PFRS 3 {0 clanfy hat confingent assels do
rial gualify for recognition at the acgusitlon date.

The armendrments are effective for annuesl reporting periods Deginning on or after January 1, 2022 and
apply prospecively

iii. Amerdments o PAS 37, Onerows Contracts - Cost of Fuliting a Contract

The amendments speciy which cosls an entily neads fo mchede when assessing whether & contract 2
cmverous o loss-making. The amendmenis apply & “directly related cost approach’. The costs thal refate
directly toa contract 1o provide goods or saneces include both incrarmantal costs and an alloeation of costs
directly related to contract acthvites. General and administrative coste do not relate dirsctly 1o 8 conéract
amd are excluded wnless they are explicilly chargeabls lo the counlerparly under the confracl

The amendments are effective for annusl regorting periods begnaing on or efter Janueany 1, 2022 The
Company will apply these amendments 1o condracts for which it has not yed Fullilled allits obligations al the
bexgirning of the arnual reporting period in which it first apphes e amandmeans,

The adoplion of these amendrments has na significant imgact on the Com pany's inancial stalemants since
tha Company does did not enber inlo onerows contracts during the yoar,

v, Amandrents o PAS 16, Propery, Planf and Eguipment - Froceeds Bafors infendad Lse

The amendments prohibit entiies deducling from the cost of an ism ol property, plant and sguipment, any
proceeds from seling fems produced whie bringing that asaet fo the location and condiion necessary for
it10 be capable of aperating in he manner intended oy managament. Instead, an entity recognizes the

proceeds from salling such Bems, and the costs of producing thoss Aems, in profit o loss, The amandmdaend
Iz effective for annual reporting perods beginndng on or &fter Jareary 1, 2022 and must be applled
rArospactvely o ilmms of proparty, pland and aquipmeart made available foe use on or after the baginning

of the aarfiest pericd preserted whan the entity first applies the amendrment,

The adoption of these anendrments bas na significant imgact on the Company's inancial stalemants since
the Company dois not have any property, plant and equipment with procesds from selling ilems producad
befora intended use.
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v, Anmal mprovements fo PRRE Sfandards 2078-2020 Cyole

& Armendmenis to PFRS 1, Frat-fime Adoption of Phifppdmss Slrancis’ Reporting Standends,
Suwbsidiary as & firsd-time adopter,

The amendment canifies the fees that an entsy indudes when a3sessing whather the terms of a new
ar modiled financial liabisy ane subslanially differeml trom the 2rms of e onginal inancial liability.

These fees inclede only these paid or received balween the borrowsr ard the lendar. including fees
pahd or recelved Dy either the bosrowsr or lender on the other's behalf. An entity apphes the

amendmend io fnancal fiabilites that are madified or exchangad on o after the baginning of the
annual reporting period In which the antity first applies the amandmsnt

The amendment i effective for annual reporing periods beginning an o afler January 1, 022 with
aarfier adoplion permitbed. The Company will apply the amendmants to financial liabilities that are
rnodified or exchanged on or aftar the baginning of the annual reporting period inowhich the antity first
applins the amandmeant,

e Amendments io PFRS 8, Gnancial nstnanents, Feas i the 10 par cant’ bes! fov deracegmtion of
financial abulifias

The amendment daniles the fees that an entiny indudes when gasassing whethar the terms of 2 new
ar modified financial llabsty sre substantialy different from the terms of fie oniginal financial lability
These fees include only those pald or received babween the borower and the lender, including fees
paid o recaived by aither the borrowar or lender ces tha olher's behalf. An andity applies the

amendment iz fnancal lsbilibes that are madified or exchanged on o after the baginning of the
annual reporting period in which the entity firsd applies the amendment

The amendmaent is effestive for annel reporing periods beginning an o after January 1, 3032 with
gariier adoplion permilbed. The Company will apply the amendments o financial liablities that ane
rmidified o eechanged on or after tha baginning of the anmal reporbing perod nowhech the antiy Brst
applins (he amandmeant.

s  Amendments o PFRS 16, Leases, Lease noemines

The amendment to llustradee Example 12 sccompanying IFRS 16 removes from the example the
Mysiration of the mimbursernent of lzasehold improvements by the lessor in order (0 resolve any
potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arssa

s Armendmenis fo PAS 41, Agnculfure, Tasation in far valve measuremenis

The amendment removes the requiremeant in paragraph 22 of FAS 41 thal entiies exciude cash fiows
for taxation when measuring the fair value of assels within the scope of PAS 41

B entily applies the amendrment prespactvaly 1o fxir value measuramants on o after the begiming
af the first annual reporling perod baginming on or afler January 1, 2022 with earlier adopticon
penmithad,

The amendmanis to PFRS 1, FFRS 8, and PAS 41 are all effective for annual peniods beginning on or after
January 1, 2022 Early appiication = permitted. The amendment ba FFRS 16 only regards an lustrative
example, a0 no effective date |s stated.

The adoption of thess amandmentz has no signiicanl mpact on the Company’s inancial stalaments since
the Compeny has mo transactions related 1o any of the above amendments.
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2. New Accounting Standards Effective after the Reporting Period Ended December 31, 2032
Effective begiining on or &ffer Januvary 1. 2023
I Amendments o PAS 12, Defarrsd Thx ralsted o Assels and Lishilites ariging from a Single Transaction

The amerdments narrow the scope of the mélal recognition excepton under PAS 12, 0 that o no longar
applies totransactions that give rise 1o equel taxable and deductible ermparary diffarances.

The amendments also clarify that whare payments thet setie a ksbility are deductible for tex purposas, i
ls a matter of judgemant (hawing considered the applicable tex law) whether such dedwclions are
altributabla for tax purpases b ibe liabdily rmoognized indbe inancial statomants (and iMorest oxpense) or
ta tha related asset componend [and nbenes] sgeense),

An enfity apphes the amerdments §o fensactions that ooour on o after the beginning of the caries]
comparaties pariod presented for armual mporting periods an o after Jamsary 1, 2023,

The Management of the Company doas not axpect sgnificant impact vpon the adoption of these mew
amandmants,

il Amengments o FAS &, Defrition of Accoamting Esfmates

The amendments Infrodece & new definiion of secounting estimates and clenty the distinction between
changes in aceounting estimates and changes in accounting policles and the correction of erors. Also, the
amendments clarify thet the effects onoan accounting estimate of a change b an input or 8 change in a
measurament Eechnique are changes in accounting estimeves if they do not result from the coreclion o
priar period ermors.

Am endity applies the amendmenis o charges in accounting policies and changes in accouning estimales
tnat cocur on or after January 1, 2023 with earier adoption permitted

The amiendrments ara mof especied be have a malerial impact on the Company,

li. Amendmens o PAS 1 and PFRS Praclice Sisiemeant 2, O¥eciosure of ACCowiiing Povcies

The amendments provide guidance and examples o help enfilies apply malsriaty judgenents 1o
accounting poiicy discinsums. The amendmeants aim bohedp antilies provide accounding policy disclosmms
that are more: useful by

= [Replacing the requirement for entides io disciose their “signaficant” acocounting policies with &
rEjuirement 1o disclose ther ‘materal’ accouwnting poficies, and

= Adding guldamce on how entites apody the concapt of materatity in making decisions about
accounting policy disciosures.

The emendments to the Practice Statemant provide non-mandabory guidance. Meanwhile, the
amendmenls o PAS 1 are effective for annual pariods beginning on or afer Jamsary 1. 2023, Early
gpplication |s permitted &3 long 85 thes fact is discloged.

The adoption of fhese amandments is nel mgecied bo have significan] mgad on the Comgany’s noles
disclpsures upan affeciity,
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CraA Mo, 2022-02, Disclosune of Accowting Potices (dmandments fo JAE 1 and IFRS Practice Safemant
2

This @ & A discusses how doss a Phillppane entily apply the amendments to 145 1 and IFRES Prectice
Staternend 2 with regards o digclosure of scoosnting policles. It aleo discussed other aesmples o
discksures of material accownting policles that Bustrate the application of the armendments fo (85 1 and
the four-skep mateiality process to accounting policy informalion, in sddiGon 1o the examplkes |[Examples
5 and T) provided in IFRS Praclice Statement 2, Making Materality Judgemants,

The abowe O & & was essurd by PIC in February 18, 20022 and appeowved by FERSE i March 11, 2022,

The adoplion of these amondments s not exgpacted by hawe significant mpact on the Comgany’s nodos
disclesures upon effeciyily of the amandments,

Effactiva beginning on or alter Januany 7, 2024
. Amerdments o PAS 1, Classfication of Liahiftias a= Cuvranr ar Mon-corrant

Thie amandmeants danfy paragraphs 68 to 76 of PAS 1, Presentalion of Financial Statements, to spacity
thi requirements for classifying kablliies &s current or non-current. The amendments clanify

‘Wheat b= meant by a right %o defar setthemsant

That & rigid to defer mast axist at the and of the reporting perod

That classification s unafected by the Bkelihood that an entity will axercies ds deferral right

That cnly If an embedeed denvalive in g comoertibde kabdity s ilsalf an equity instrument would the
tarmi of a liakadity nad iInpact B2 claagification

8 W

The amendments are efective for annual reponing penods beginning on or after January 1, #2023 and maest
be applied retrospectively. Howaver, In Movember 2021, the Intematonal Accounting Standands Bosrd
(IASE) tentatively decided o defer the effective date to nd earhier than January 1, 2024,

The Manzgement of the Company B stll evaluating the mmgect the amendments widl have on cwerent
practics.

ii. Amendmens o FFRS 16, Lease Liabdily in a Sale and Leaseback

The amerdments specify how a seller-losser measwnes the lease Eability arisng in o sale ond leaseback
transachon in 3 wey that it does not recognize any armount of the gain or boss thet relates o the right of
Lser retaired

The amendments are effective for annual mepording periods baginning on or after January 1. 2324 and musf
b applied retrospectively, Earer adopbion s permitied and that fact must be disclosed,

The amendmen B not expected to have a8 significant mgact an the Comaany & 1t 2 not Invelved In sabe
and leaseback fransactiong.

Effectve beginning on or afer Jameary T 2025
L PFRS 1T, Inswance Condracis

FFRS 17 is a comprebesnsive rew accouning standarg for insurance conbracts covering recogniton and
measurement, presentaton and dsclosura. Oncs effectve, PFRS 17 will replace FFRS 4, haurance
Contracts. This new standard on Insurance contracts apgpdies to all types of msuwance contracts (e, life,
nion-lfe, drectinsurance and re-nsurance), regardeass of the type of antites thet Esue them, as well &3 1o
carten guarsniess and financial instruments with discretionany partcpetion festures. & few scope
exceptions will apply.
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The overall obfactive of FFRS 17 is w provide an accounting madsd for insurance contracis that i more
wsafyl and consistent for insurers. In condrast b tha requirements n PFRS 4, which are |largaly based on
grandizihering pravious locel accounting palicies, PFRE 1T provides & compretensive model for insurance
contracls, cowering &l relevani accounting espects. The core of PRRE 17 I3 the general mods],
eupplamantad by!

= A speciic adaptation for coniracts with direcl pariicipation feaiures {the vanable (ee approach)
= A simplified apeeoach {the premium aocation appecach) mainly for shor-duration contracts

Cm Decembar 15, 2021, the FRSC amended the mandatory effective date of FFRS 17 from Januany 1,
2023 b Janwary 1, 2025 Thes s consistend with Circular Letter No, 2020-62 issued By e Insurance
Commission whach defarred the Implamentation of PEFRS 1T by two (2] yeams eftar 48 effective date as
decided by the 1ASS.

PFRS 17 = effective far reporing perosds beginmng on or after January 1. 2025, with comparative figures
reguined. Early appication is permitted. The adopton of the new standard does naod have an Impact on the
Cormpany for i is nof an issuer of insurance conlracts

Daforrad effactiviy

i. Amendments o PFRS 10, Consclidaled Firancisl Slatemenis, and PAS 2B, Sals or Confrboiion of Assels
helwan an fmvestar and s dssociale or Joind Verdure

The amendrrents address the conflict betwesn PFRS 10 and PAS 258 in desling with the loss of control of
a subsidiany (bl s sokd or condribuled o an associale or joind vendure, The amendments claridy that a full
oaln or bes g recognized when & transfer to an associate o [0l vanture invelves 8 bisliness ag defined
in PFRS 2. Any gain o loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that does not constitute &
bigsiness, however, |5 necognized only 1o the extent of unrelated Investors' inerests in the associae or
Joint venture,

Om January 13, 2016, the Finencial Reporling Standards Councll deferrad the onginal effective date of
January 1, 2016 of the sadd amendments urdil the ASE completes (b broader revlew of the research
project on equily acocounting that may rosult in the semplificason of accounting for such ransactions and of

other aspecls of accounling for associabes and joint venluras, The amendments will apply in future
transaclions of the Company, The Management has yel 1o 858885 the impact of ihs amendments should

thars be any applicable iansactions and adogled when il & effecte
3. Odher PIC Q&As Issued in 20322

o CHRA N, HE2-01, Use of Gaing Concemr Bess by an Ateorbad Ently i & Margar Tranaachon [PAS 1,
Prsenfaion of Fingnciad Slalemanis)

This @ & A lssweed by PIC discusses about an endity that will e absaorbed in a menger transacton whene
the use af going concern basis in preparing s financial satemonts will still remain appropriado. The
Commiltess presenisd 2 fact patbarns:

1. Annua firancial stalemends beforg the merger approval
In January 20X, the merger of Entity A and Entity B was approved by thair respactive Board of
Derectors (BOD) ard Shersholdess. In Februsny 20X1, fhe Philipping Securities and Exchange

Commisaion (SEC) approved the Aricles and Plan of Mengar. Entity A shall cease to exist, but its operations
shall contnue under Enlity B,
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2. Short-paricd financial slatements before the mierger agproval

Assume the same fact pattern in (1.) above except that the merper of Entkles A and B was approved by their
ragpective BOD and Shaseholders i July 201, and by the SEC In August 20x1.

i the fact pattern descibed above, Entity A's existence will cesse following the stipulations of the Arlicles
and Flan of Merger bul its operations shall conlinue under the merged'surdving enlity {Entity B). The
emeels and lablities of Entity A will not be Bouidated but metesd transferrad to Entity B to continue the
business. Accondingly, the financiad atatemeants of Entity A for the yesr ended December 31, 2080 shafd be
praparad using the going concem bekis

Endity & shadl disclose o tha rebavan informahon about the planned menger, inaludng the faat that it shall

caase 1o axist, but &5 operations shall conlinue under Entity B. For the shos-pariod financiad statements, i§
ghall also comaly with the dEclosure on comparatives required under PAS 1.

The abowe Q&4 was isseed by PIG in February 16, 2022 and approved by the FSRESC in March 11, 2022
The abowse Q&S kas no imgact on the Company’s @nancial stalements dumng the year,

CHEA Mo, WE2-03, Conforming Chamgas fo PIC Q&A% - Cyele 2032

This A Mo, 2022-00 sets ol the changas (Le., amendmenis of withdrawal} to certaln PG OfAs. These
chanpes are made as 8 consequance of the lssuance of new Philippine Financial Reporting Standarnds
(PFRS%) Ehat becoma effective staring January 1. 2022 and othar relevant developments. The
consaquential Bmendments are et out In the same secton as the amendad PIC O&As atiached ta thia
Q&A Mo, 2022-05. In addiion, a masked-up copy of the amendad PIC 084 showing the changes made
(i.er, new lexd i undadined and deleted ted i struck teough) is attachad as an appendiz b the amanded
FIC ChiA.

The eflecive date of the amendments is includsd in the affecied Q&bs,

PG Q& A Amendod Amendmernd

Ruaference o PAS 16, paragraph
O&A Mo. 2012 - 02: Costof anew| 17{e) has

building besn updeted as a result of tha
construcied on he sibe of 3 Amendmeants

pravius ta PAS 16, Fn:lpuly' Plant and
building

F'm-:um:ls bal’m'u Intended Liss

This G4 was isswed by PHC in Jume 30, 2022 and was approved by FSRSC in July B, 203,

Note 4 = Summary af :igrliﬁcml accounting policies

The significant aceounting policies thal have been used In the preparaton of these financlal statements are aummarnzed
bebow. The policies nawve besn consistently app@ed 1o all years presanted, uniess ofhenwiss stated.

4.1 Securitkes transactions

Sacurdies transachons (and the relabed comenission income and expanses) e recorded on a fransackon dale basis,
4.2 Spcurities valuation

Securiles are valued using the latest choging price at the end of the yesr for sacurities with trading transaciions at the
stock axchangas orin the sbsence theracf, the latest bid or ask price. When current bid and ask price ang not availablie,

the price of the most recant Iransaction provides avidencs afsthecysrent\faic vrhusasplpag- 53 hetedsanet PREMV THE
significent.change In economéc cercumetances since the time of the TersEslan. REcoORD OF THE SEC.

Printed By Gwen Garray
Date: 20250219 -10°5244'1 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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4.3 Financlal instruments

fii Financial assats

Finamelal asssts inelude cash and financial metruments.
Cash ame defined a5 cash on and and demand dsposits,
Inftial Recognition and Mesasurement

Financlal asaets are cassifiied at faé vales Bt nitia! recognition and subsequently measured at amotized cost, fair
value through O, and falr walue through peafit o loss

In srder for & inancial asset o bs dassified and maasured al amorized cost or fair valle through O, it neads o give
rkae b cash flows that are “solely payments of principat and Interest {"SPPI1°) on the poincipal amount cutstanding. This
Baseeament |8 referred o a8 the SFPI test and 8 performed ai an instrument level.

The Company™s business modsl for manageng financial asseds refers 1 how it manages its inancial assels in order ko
generate cach flows. The business modael determines whethar cash fiows will result fnom collecBeg contraciual cash

Nows, seling the fnancial assets, or both

Purchases or sales of financial assets thal reguire delvery of gasels within a tirme freme established by regulalion o
conventan in the market place (reqular way frades) ane recognized on he rade date, e, the date that the Comaany
commds 1o purchase or el the asset.

Submagqusnt messuremant

For purpses of sulbseguent measwement, inancal asssts are classdied in four calegories:

Financial assels &l amorizad cost (e INnsinemens)
= Financlal asgets &t fair wafue throwgh OO with recycing of curmulative gaing and lbssea (debt instruments)
= Financial assels af Tair value throaegh OO0 with no recyciing of cumulbdive gaens and losses upon de-
recognition (equity matrumsants)
Financlal assets & falr vatue throwgh profit or keas

Financlal agsefs al amortized cost flebt inshuments)
The Company maeasuns inandal assats at amorlized cost iF bedh of the following conditeas arm meak

The financial saset la hebd within a business model with tha obfactive to hold financial gssets i onder 1o
collect contractual cash fows; and

The contractual lenmms of the fnanceal sssel give mee on specified defes o cash flows hal are solely
payments of principal and interest on the prancipal amount outstanding.

Flnanclal Easats at amordized cost are subseguentty measured at e amount recognized at Initial recognition mins
peincapal repaymants, plus or minus the cumulative amortzation of any difference bebween that initial amownt and the
maturity amaunt, and any bes allowancs. Interast incoeme is caloutaied using the affecive nberast method (EIR} and i
recognized in profit ard koss. Changas in faer value are recognized in profit and koss when the asset s derecogmized or
resclamsified. Sale of sssed, if any. are ircidenially mede in response lo increase in assel's cadil sk or o manage
concentrations of credi risk

The Company has bank deposts repayabée on demand and recesvables requiring payment only of fiwed amounls on
fiwed dades and am ncluded inthis category as of Dacambar 31, 2023 and 2022,

The Company measunes debt metruments at falr vakee throwgh SO both of the rdm'ngcnnmlurﬂ ara mel:
THIS IS/A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE

_ *  Thi fnancial assal is beld within a bisiness moded with tha obiacile A HeEe REE AN el contraciual
Printed By Geashifiiwe angd-selling; amd

Date: 2025+ Hmpmta‘f the fnancal assolgheiss sospecified datos o sashilowsdhastisre walglemail and secure
1ents of prncipad and inferest on the prncipat ampunt RUlsA0ERGany Registration and Monitoring Department

(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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For debt instrumants at Tair vales (brough OCI, inberest income, forsign exchange revaluaBion and mpammend lossas
o reversals ang recogrezsd in the stement of profit or kss and computed In the same manner as for inancial assels
measured at amedized cosl The remaining fair value changes are recognized in OGL Upon derecogrdtion, the
curmulatre: fair vales changs ecogrized in OC1 is recyaled to profil o loss,

The Company has no designaled delxt mstrumants at Rir vaies throegh GG as of December 37, 2023 and 2022,
Eiripvscial soci raf it vaiie O b DT feguity insl el
Upaon Initial recognition, the Company can elect bo dassily mevocably e equity investmends &8 aquily nstruments

dhesignated at fair value through OCH when ey mest the defintlon of equity under PAS 32, Finandal Instuments:
PFresantation and are not hebd far tradesg. The classdicaton = detesmined on an insbrumsent-by-nstrument besis.

Gaing arnd |ossss on thess fnancial sssets are never recycled bo profdl or foss. Dividends are recogrized as olher

imcome in the stalement of praft or loss whan the right of payment has been established, eecegd when the Company
benefils from such procesds Bs a recovery of pan of the cost of the financial asaset, In which case, such gains are

rpconded n D01 Equily instruments designated al fair value through Ol ane not zubiec! o imgairment assassmant,

The Company has no designated souily instrumsents at fair value thmough OCH as ai December 31, 3033 and 2022,

Financial asses ol fair value thraugh profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, financial assets desigrated
upcn initial recognéion at fair value through profit or loss, or firenclal essets mandatondy reguired (o be messured &
falr walue. Financal assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sedling or
ragarchnasing (n the ness teem. Denvatives, mciuging separsted smbedded dervatives, are alsa clasaifiad as held for
tfrading unless they are designaled as effective hedging Insturnents. Financlal assats with cash ows that are not sobely
payments of principal and inerest are cassiied and measwned at fgin vabes through poofil or loss, Enespectve of the
bassiness model, Mobwithstanding the crteria for debt instrumenls b be dassifed af amarlized cast or af far value
throwgh 31, as described above, debl insturments may be designated at fair value through prolit or boss on initial

recognitinn if doeng 50 eliminabes, or sigrficantly reduces, an accounting msmatch,

Financial assoabs at fair valuve through profif o loss are camied in the stabements of fimancial posiion al fair valua with
nad changes in fair vales recogrized in the staterments of compeehensive ncome,

This category mcliskes derivabies insbremends and Bsted aquity mvestiments,

The Company's financial assets &t falr value through profit or loss as of Decembes 31, 2023 and 2022 conslats of isted
aquity aecurites.

Howeves, the Company may meke the following imevocable electionidealignation &1 intlad recognibion of & finencisl asaat
o) an assel-by-asset basE:

a the Company rmay irmesocebly elect to presant subseguent changes (n fair vales of an equity nveatment that
i= mdther hedd Tar trading nor asndingent considaration recognized by an acquirer in a businéss comibanation
b which PFRS 3 applies, In OC1; and

B fmancial assets that ane beld wihin a besiness mode! whose objeciive s both o collest the conbraciual cash
Frows and o sell the debt mstrumants, and thal have contraciual cash flows thal ang SPPI, ane subsequently
muasehad at Eir value through other gomprehensine income (FYTOC)

Amartized cost and afective nlermes! methad

The effecthve nenest method i 8 method of casculating the amartized cost of a financial asset and of allocating inberest
income aver the relevant perod.

For dnancial instruments ather than purchased oF
impaired on Infial recognition ), the effectre intenest E I%’%ﬁﬁﬁgﬁm I%ﬁ%@ﬁfm THE
| gl I'Hua and paoints paid or recaived that form an integral part 9 (He A ntbrdat tafeS ransaction costs
P”nﬁ % rﬁb’dﬂ:mnt&j excluding sxpectad credit losses, throwgh the axpecied life of the debil instrumeni.
Datam2 & shorter pesiod, o lhe gross SarhEngaenodeh didlee debt irsafrmealoaminitia mekedigemil and secure
L a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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The amarbzed cost of a fimandal asset s the amount at which the financial assed B measured at inlial recognstion
minus the principal mpayments, plus the cumulstive amartization using e effective iIMerest maethod of any diference
bartwaan that initial amount and the maturity amounl, adiusied for any loss allowande, On tha other hand, the gross
carrying amdaunt of a fnancial assel = the amorized cost of a financal asset before adjusting for any loss allkwance,

Inberast income is recognized wsing the effeclive interas| malbod for debt insfuments measured subsaguenlly &t
amarlized cost and at FYTOCH,

For fingncial insinements other then purchased of oniginated credi-mpaired financisd assets, nienest Income B
calculated by applying the effective interast rate to the gross cannying amount of & financlal asset, excapt for financial
assats that have subsaquently become credi-smpalned.

For financisl sssets thet have subsequently become credi-impaired. interest income (8 ecognized by apolying the
affective interest rale o the amartized cost of the Enancial sseat. [T, in subsequent reporing periods, e cradil risk on
the credit-impaired inancial instrument improses 50 that tha fimancial asset is no lenger credit-impaired, ireres! ingome
ia recognized by applying the affective interest rats to te gross carmying ameunt of the financial ssset.

Impakrment of financlal assets

The Company recognizes an ECL for all debd instruments not held a fair wvalue throwgh profit or loss, ECLs ame hased
oo e difference Detween the conlraciual cash lows dus in accordance with the contract and all the cash dows that
the Compeny expacts o receive, dzcoumad at an approximation of the oniganal effective interest ras.

The expected cash flows will include cash fliows from the sale of colateral held or cther credit enhancemenis that are
Integral to the contractual femms.

ECLs are recognized in bwo stapes. For cradit exposures for which thera has nol been & significant increase in cradit
sk since indliad recognilion, ECLs &me prowided Tor credil losses thal resull froen defaul events ihel are possible within

the naxt 12-manths (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposiures for which thene has been a significant increase in
credi risk since initial recogndion, & koss aliowancs |s required for credit losses axpected over the remaining life of the

axposuUrn, imaspechive of the ming of the default (a lifetbme ECL)

For cash In banks, the Company applies 8 generad sppraach In easculating ECLs. The Company recognizes & keas
allowancs based on el 12-month ECL or lfetims ECL, depending on whisthar there has bedn a significan! increase
in cradit nsk on it cash since iIndial recagnitan,

For due from cistomers and non-custormers, fhe Company calculates ECL [(Specific and Genaral Provisions) for
owardue secounts on all non-parfomeng customer accounts in sccordance with the mandatory quidednes provided
under SEC Memorandwm Chroutar 18-2004 for which the Company assessed that adequately conssders ECL.

Specific provelons for expected credit loss are made for contra losses, overdes purchase contracls and rmargin
accounts classified as "Doubtful™ or “Logs” dapending on the default penod each reepectively has. Speciic provision i
computed by getling, for esch "Doubtful® accourt, an amount equivalent to 50% of the amaount ctstanding, net of
collsteral and 100% of the: amount culstanding, net of collateral, for each "Loss” account. The basts of the compatation
woukd be the ndwideal aceounls. Also, agoenaral provision is established aquivaient 1o 2% of tha Company’s Satal irmde

recaivabke nel of the balance of the specific mserve for overdue accounts, The Company has esiablished a provision
matsix thai s based on its historical credit loss expenence, adjusied for foraard-looking faclors specfic (o the debbors

andg {he ecomnamic anvirmenmant,
Siarcant i in o sk

The Company rmanitors all financial assats that sre subfect 1o the mpsiment requirements o Gesses wheer ferne
haes b @ significant increase in credil risk singe nifal recognilion, I there has baen a significant increase in credil
reak, the Cornpany will rmasaswne thi loss allowance based on lifstime rather than 12-month ECL,

For trade recsivabées, non-race recedvables, advances 1o officers and employees, refundable ceposits and other

recavables racognizing ECL applying simplfied npgﬁfg&é@%g%ﬁ M&)%HEH%&A e

imstead recognizes loss allewance based on lifetime .
FICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.

P””‘Iﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁa@ﬁ%% credit ik on & financial ingtrurrent has Increased sigrdficanty since inital racagnition, the
DateC @Dl Eumpanss Marisk of a defaull ocourng ST B dnaniisl vsburmenotoats b reporiog et bdssdnon dhisecure
ramaindng maturity of the instrument with the risk of a defaoli-otosengdhatwas antieipated fon el remaining Department

(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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maturity al the current repoding date when the financial mstrument was firs! recognioed. In making this assessment,
thiz Company considers both quantitative and quatitative information that is reasonabtle and supportable, including
hastorical exparience and forward-lecking informadion thal i available without unduse cost or efforl, based on the
Company's hislorical expernence and experl credil assessment inchiding farwardlooking information,

Dafau

The Company conssders the following a8 constiuting an event of default for internal credit Ask managemeant purposes
a5 histoncal experencs indicates $at inancial assets thal moet eitber of the following criteria ane generafly not
recoverable:

a  when these | a beeach of financlal covenants by the debior ar
b Information developed intemaly or obiained from extemal sowrces indicates that Sve deblor is enideby to pay
ity credibora, inclding the Company, infull (withaut keng into account any collaleral held by the Company)

irrespectve of the above analyss, ibe Company considers that default has ocourred whoen a financial assel s more
than 30 days pas| due unless the Company has reasanabie and supportable infarmation o demonsirale thal a more
Lagging default crivenion B more appropriste.

Criticad bo thes defermination of ECL % the defnition of defaull. The definition of defaull & used in measuning the amount
of ECL and i the determ@nalion of whether the loss allowance is based on 12-monih or Bletime ECL, a5 defaull s a
component of the probebiley of dafault (FD) which aflects both the measurement of ECLs and the identfication of &
significant incraases i credi nsk,

When assessing ¥ the bosrower k= unlikely 1o pay s credit obiigation, the Company takes Ino Bccount both qualitative
and guantitative indicators, The nfeemetion assessed depsnds on the type of the ssaat, for exempde In conporate
bending & qualitative indicaicr used & the breach of covenanis, which 5 nod ralevant for retsil lending.

Cuantialive ndicators, such as ovardus slakus and non-payment on another obligalion of the same cowtenpary are
Eey Inpuls in this &natysls. The Company us2s a varety of sounces of information fo Essess delau® which are either

devedopad miernally or oblkained from exdernal soerces

Tha Company conalders a finenclad aasat in defaull when contrectual payments arg 30 days paat dus. However, [n
gerain cases. the Company may also consider a inancial assel o be in defaull when imtérnal and exlemal miormation
indicades that the Company |5 unlibely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full bedooe laking nio account
any credit enhancamsants held by the Company. Afinanclal sssat i written off when there Is no reasonabie expectation
of recovesing the contractual cash flow,

Writa=ciff

Financlal gasats ere weitten off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asaat
edther in &5 entirety or 2 portion of 1L This & the case when the Company delermines hat ihe borrower doas not nave
aagets or sources of income that could generate sufficlent cash fiows to repay the amounts subject fo the wite-off. A
wirite-off constibules & derecognibion evant.

Derecagnition

A financal assal (or, whors applicable, a part of afinancial assed or pad of a groug of similar firancial asseds) is
peEmianily derecognized (l.e., removed from the Company's stalements of financial position | when:

¢ The righls to receve cash fows from the assed have expired; o

¢ The Company has iransfemad s righis o receive cash fows from the assel or has assumad an obligatan 1o
pery ther recaived cash fows in fll withoul malenal delay o a third parly under a *passdhrough’ arangement;
and sather (&) tha Company has transferrad substantialky sl the reks and rewards of tha aasat, or (B) the
Company has nefher ransferred nor retiained substanbialy all the dsks and rewards of the assal, but has
fransferrad control of the asset

When the Comgany has transdered its nghts to recelyia cash fiows friffan ‘s of I‘iﬁp%ﬁfaﬂ"lﬁﬁ(ﬁ%%w THE
arrangemeant, it evalustes i, and to whal exiant, it has reteined the risks Gl felands 6lRenalaip D8RR it has nelther
P””ﬁ?ﬁi‘lﬂﬁrﬁﬂ/\tﬁﬂ feimifed substantally all of the rizks and rewards of the assel, nor transfered contral of the aseet, the
Daté:%gg:ﬂmr}@%‘g pEpognize lhe ransfomed asssOBcthBomdeilnetits amniraingsi o dheamesakation, kindly email and secure
a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
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In fhat case, the Company also recognizes an associaled Ebility, The iransferred assef and the associaled hability are
measured on a bases that refects the nghts and coligations thal the Comgany has metaied,

Conlinuing invalvemand thal takes the form of a guaraniee over the ransfarmd assel s measured al the lower of tha
odgnal carrying amount of the saeet and the mazimam ameunt of conskderation that the Company could be requirad

1o repay,
{ii}  Financial liabilities
Initial recegnition and measurement

Financial labllites are cessified, at bl recogniton, a5 fingnclal kabilies at FYPL, lsans and bomawings or as
derrvatlvas deslgnated as hedgng nstruments In an efective hedpe, as appropeats.

Al financial labililies are recognized inifially 2l fairvalue and, inthe Gse of lans and bormowings and payables, net ol
dunecdly attributable fransackon cosds.

The Company™s finanaa liabities inchede trade and other payables, bormowings, duee 10 refated parlies and other non-
curment labliiies (exchuding local and othes taxes and paysble o government sgencies )

Subsequent measurement
The mezasuremaent of inancial Ehbiliies depends on their classsScabon as desonibed below

= Flnancs! isbites 8t FWPL Financial llablities at FYPL Include financial lisbdities hald for rading and financial
labilitias deslgnates upon initial recognition at FWVPL, Firanacial llabiities e held for trading If they are Incurread
for the pumpcse of repurchasing i the near tern, This category ales includes dedyvative financial instruments
entered indo by the Company that ere nol tesignated as hedging instrumenis in hedge refaticnships as defined
by PFRS 4. Separate embedded dermvativas are sleo classfied as held for trading unless thay are desigrated
as effective hedging Instrements. Gains or losses on llabikles held for rading are recognized |n the statemeant
of income, Fnancial liahidties designaled upon nitial recognition at FYPL are designated al tha inilial recogrition
date, and anly f the crterta in PFRS § are satisfled.

The Caompany has not designated any financial liabisy at FYPL

= {ther financial abifhies. Thes (s the category most relevant 1o the Company. This calegerny partains to financial
liabilitias that are mal held for trading o rot designated as af FVTPL upon the inceplion of the labilily, These
inciuda [kabilites arizing from operations and barrowings.

After indlial messursmant, obher finencial abiliies are measurad at amortized cost wsing the EIR medhod.
Amorized cosd is celculated by taking Ino account eny decount o premium on the scqulsition and fees of coata
that ane anintegrsi part of the EIR. Gains and [ossas are recognized In profiior loss whan other financial Kabdikes
are deracognized, as well as through the EIR amorzalion process.

This slepory applies o tha Company's borowings. payables o oestomens ard non-cushomans, accrupd
axpanses and other payables (exchading advances from customersiunearmad revenuees, statulory and Ewes
payaes)

Day 1° delfenance

Where tha fransacton price in 8 non-acive markst s different from the tir vades of other abeansabla curmant markes
frangactions in the same instrument or besed on 8 valestion technique which varabes nclude only data from
ohaervable markst, the Company recognizes the difference betwesn the transaction prce and fair value (a "Day 1°
differanca) in the atabement of comprehansive income unless it gualiies for recogailion a= some ofber lype of assel or
kabaity. In cases where dals used are not ocbeervable, the difference batween the transaction pece and model value |5
only recognized in our stetement of comprehensive income when the inputs become observable or when the instrement

= derscognized. For each iransaction, wa determing, |t anparsity, mefe A eeogniing e Bae JuETPm@ost e

amouand,
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.
Printed By Gwen Garray
Date: 2025:02-19 ‘1052441 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
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Derecognition

A financial liabilty is derecognized when the obligation wnder the Babilily is dischargad or cancelled o has expred
Whene an exesling fnancial Bability = replaced by anofhar from the same lender on substantially differen ferms, or the
ferms of Bn existing Eabllity are substantally modified, such an exchange or madfeabon = treated a5 8 derscogrition
of the original ability and the mecogniton of a new liabidy. The differenca in the respectivie Garming amourds is
recopnazed In the statemand of comprehensia Incoma.

{ilf)  Reclassification of financial Instruments

The Company reclassifies its finencial assets when, and only when, there B & change in the business modet for
managing the financlal assels. Recassifications shall be spplied prospectively by the Cempeny and any previously
recognized gains, keasas or Inberest shall not be restated. The Company does nod reclassify ita financial kabilities.

{lv) Offsetting of financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabililies are ofsal and the nat amount repoded in the statemant of financial position if, and only
il, there i5 a currendly enforceable legal right o offset the recogrized amoasls and thara is an intenfion to sete on a
nad basie, or o realize the sasat and gakie the Habllity sbmuftaneogesly. The Company Beassras thet it has a currantly
anforcaabée right of offset if the right is nod contingant oo a fubens event, and iz legally enforceable in the normal course
of businass, svenl of gafault, and event of Insolvency or bankmupkcy of the Company and af of the counterparties,

4.4 Prapaymants
Fregaymeans represent expenses not yei incurred bul slready pad In cash. Prepayrnents are initfally recorded as

pasats and measirad Gt e amount of cesh peld. Subsaquently, thess are chasgad to profit or loss as they ane
consumad in openatons or expire with the passage of me,

Propaymeants are classified in the statemenis of finandal pastlion as curmnd assels when the cost of goods or services
refated to these are expecied 1o be ncured within ome (1) vear of the Company's nomal operating cycle, whichever i
konger, Ciherwise. prepayments are classifed as noncurmnt assets

4.5 Othor assot

Ciher asset pariains Lo the rescurces controlled by the entity as a resull of past transactions and evants and from which
fubumg sooncenic benefils am axpacted 10 Row ko the enlity,

4.6 Property and equipment

Proparty and equeprent Gre nialy measurad at coat, Tha cost of an ibem of propedy, plant and equiprment compses;

L] its purcnase pice, ncluding impon duties and non-refundable purchase laxes, afier dedwctng trade discaunts
and rabates;
- any costs direclly atiributable to boinging the asset fo the location and condiion necessary for if to be capabla

af operating in the manner infended by marsgemaent; and

. s initial estirnate of the fulure cosls of dismanlling and remosing the item and restoring the site on which # is
kncated, the ciligation for which an entdy ncurs either when the em s acquired or as a consequance of having
used the Bem during a particular perad Tor purptses ofbaer than o producs inventories dunng that period

Expenditures for rapairs and maintenance ane charged to expense as nourmed, significant renewals and improvements
arg capitdized, When assels ane sold, refired or otheraise disposed of, their cost and relabed accumulated depreciation
and impainment losses are removed from the accounts and Bny resulting gain or loss s reflected In income for the
penad.

Al the erd of each reportng pedod, fem of property and equipment measured wsing the cost model ae carred at cost
less any subseqguant accumulated degreciation and impairment koeses.

Following Initial recognition at cost, condaminium il e Shrviad 3 LS EE Bmbunts Unich Bk the falr WalGEd &l THE

@ of the rl-.laluzl'l.rm as dotarmaned by indepandent apprassars, less IQEEQ Wﬁﬁghﬁnn and any
Prin losses. Revalued amounts are fair marked valms dedermined in apprasals by
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axtornal professional valuers unless markel-based lsctors indicabe impaimenl sk, Fair value is determined by
reference b market-based evidence, which & the amownt for which the assets could be exchanged belween a
Enowledgeatie wilng buyer and a knowladgeable willing saller in an am's length tramsaction as o the valuation dite,
The appraisal report is made by the appraisors every 3 yaars. Revaluations are pedormed with sufficent reguiarity
guch that the camgng amaunt does not differ matardally from that which would be detarmined using talr values at the
reporting dale,

GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Decamber 31, 2023 (With Comparative Figures in 2022)
{in Philippine Peso)

When an lem of property such as bustding &= revalued, the recumulated depraciation s eliminatad agalnst the carming
asmownl af the asset,

Any reveluation Increase anaing on the revaleation of condorenium unite (s credited o revaluation resene, except io
the extent that it rewerses & revalestion decrease for the same Gasat previolshy recognized as &n expense, o which
cass the Increase | cradited fo profit o loss o the extant of the decrease previously expensed. 4 decraasa in carmying
mmounl arsing on lhe ravalualion of such condominium unils & changed a8 an expense o the extenl thel il aoceeds
the balarse, if any, haeid inthe revaliabion reserve relating b o pravious revalation of thal assel

Depreciation and amaetization are cormputed on the siraight < line basis over the estimated usefuf lives of fie propesties,
i Tollonees:

Azsel Category Estimated Useaful Lives
At revaluation
Condominium unils J-40 years
At cost
Transporaton egulpmen 5 yaars
Offica aquipmant 5 yaare
Fumiture and fixiures 3-5 years
Compuler harware 35 yoars

Laasehold improvements, if amy, ame recorded al cost and are being amodized over the ferm of the beass o the
estimeted useful Ives of the assets, whichever |s shorar

Depraslating an tarm baglre whan propery and equipmant s avalable for wse and continees wndil § 8 dergcognized,
even If In that period that iam s e

The degrecaton meatod and usefd bvas are reviewed perlodically o ensure that the method and penods of
depracasion ane consstant with the expected pattem of economes banefits from Bems of propery &nd egulpment. The
wffect of any changes n estimade are being accounted on a prospecive basé

Depresiation on revaleed properties is recognized in profit or loss. The revalesdion surplus is iransfermed by the
Company o retained earnings as the assets are used by the enliy, The amount of the surplus iansfiermd is he
differmnce betwean the depracialion basad on the revalued carngng amount of the asset and e depreciaton based
on the asset's orginal cost Transfers from revalpabon surplus b retained earmings are nod made through profit or igss

When the camying smount of an aeest = grester than its estimated recoverabie amound, it & wetten down smmediately
10 s reoveraiie amow

Gamne or losses on dispoaats are defermined by comparing proceeds with the caerying smownt of tha aadats. The cosat
and related accumulsted depraciation of assels soldfdisposed of or relined are removed from the propery and
equipment accounts and any resulting gain or kes = oedited or charged bo other operating income.

An ltarm of property and equipment B derscognized upon disposal or when mo fulure sconomic bensfits ane expected
1o anse from the continued use of the asset Any gain or loss ansing on derecognition of the aaset (caloulated as the
differance bebween the nel dispossl procesds and the carrying amount of fhe ilem) o incheded in the slabement of
comprizhensive moome in thi year the item is derecognized,
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4.7 Intanglble assets

An intangitde agset shall be recognized i the folbowing conddlons ans prasent:
al Mt is probable thad Rdure economic benefis atiributable o the assats will Row o the enlity
bl Tho costof the inlangible sSeal can be moasured rolisbiy.

Intangibles am camed ol cost less sccumulalesd amortizalion and impaimment losz: The cost of he assed s the amount
of cash ar cash equivalents paid ar S Fair valuz of the other consedarabions given up & acouire an assel at b time of
ils acguesition, Capilaized costs am amodized on a streighldine bass over the estimabed osefil livas, except for
intangitéa sssets tat are deemad 1o have an indefinie ussful (de.

Intengible assats with indefinita usehul ik will not e amortized but shall b reviewed each pericd to daterridne whather
evente end ciroumstences conbinwe bo suppart an mdefoite useful life Bssessment for the assets. Intangibles are
revipwed for impairment annually or mome freguentty I events of changes in circumstances that the camyng vaees

maybe mgasred.

The Company's iManpble aseats include acquired PSE trading nghts and computer software wihich are aceavunted for
under the cost model.

Trading rghts

Trading righis represents the value from the conversion of formar exchargs seal o 50,000 PSE shares and rights after
demutuaizaton of the exchange in Awgust 2001 and the Ssting of PSE sharas on December 2000 which allows the
Company bo frade m the Philippine Stock Exchangs [PSE), This assed 5 classifed as having an indefinite usaful §e
andd shall not be amortized. The usef e of thes asset & reviewed every pericd bo determing whetbar events and
cimumstances conting:s 1o suppart an indefinfie wseful life assessment,

The Company recognized its frading righl initally a1 cost, Aler inital recegnition, e Fading right s camied at cos less
impasmment loss. The exchange traging nght s deemed to have an indefinite waeful life as tere i no foreseaable imi
o the period owver which the asset is expecied o generate net cash inflews for the Coempany. The Company does not
intend bosell the exchange trading fght in the near future.

The assel’s crmying srmvounl is wiidlen down immedialely 1o ils recoverable amounl iF the asset's canrying amount is
greater than &3 estimated recoverabés amount.

Trading right i fested annualy far impairment and carmed at oost less allesance for impairment. The Compamy reverses
the mgsairment 1055 up b e frding right’s recoverable amout based an the follwing:

1]  that the Company assessaes whialbar thane is an indicafion that an impairment loss recognized in price poniods
may o longer exlst or may have docreassl;

21 ihat the Company, at a minmum, considers external ard indemal sources of informatson in s assessment such
a5 the trading right's markal value, significant effect in e maked, economic or legal ereironment or significant
charges with favorables effact on the Company have taken place durng the pariod, among others:

3] that an impaimment boss recognized In prior periods s reversed only when thare i & change in the estimales
waad bo datarming the sasets recovershis pmoent incs tha et smpaenment l0ss was recognized,

Softwary

The Compary |5 uslng SF hwindow basad system for s accounting. Soffware ks camed at cost bkess any accumulated
amortization and any accumulaled meairmant [0s5es

Soquined computar softwara liscenses aro capitalized on the basis of ihe mosts mourred o acquire and install the speaifc

software, Costs associated with maintaining compuier software are sepensad as incurngd, The amodization period and
the amorlizalion methad are reviewed &t least &t each nancial year-and. Software cosl is regarded &8s a finits Innanglhle-

assat ard is amodized on a straighi-line basis for a?unud of 3 5. Softeare cost is sul:gw:t L 11] Hﬂ(glmlﬂ'l!l'ﬂ
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4.8 Impalrment of non-financial assets
The Company's properly and equipmend and intangible assets ang subject o mpasmend leskng,

A1 sach reporting date. the Company aesssses whether fere is any Indication that (s non-finencisl aaeets mey be
impaErgd. The faciors that the Company considers imporan which cowd Figger an mpairment mvies clude the
following,

Elxtormal sources

&  markil value decines;

* negative changes in lechnalogy, markels, ecanomy or laws;

®  mocrease inmarket inlerest rates

= nelasaats of the Compamy higher than the market capltalization
Inbemal sources

®  QE0MERCANCH OF phySacadl camaga;
« gzgat s ke, part of 2 restruciunng or held for disposal,
= WOIEE SCOnOIEC perfoimsancs than expsciad,

When an Indizator of impairment exists or when an annual mpainment testing for an assed s regured, the Company
makes A formal estimale of ecoverabie amoend, Recovesable amaunt is the higher of an assel's or cash - ganerading
wnat's fair value less coats in sell Bnd s value in use and |8 determinad for &n ndseduel asset or, unless the assad doss
nod gonerato cash infless that are largaely dopandent of those from otheor assels or group of asseds. in which caza tho

rgcovarabiée amount is sssessed as parl of the cash — genarating unit 1o which if balongs, 'Whene the carmying amound
of an Esssl excaeds s recoverable amount, e assel is condidered impaired and & writen down o s recoverable

amownd, In assessing value in use, the estmated fulure cash fows are @scountad o their present walue usng a pre-
fax discound rale thal reflects current madee! assessments of the lirma value of morey and the risks specfic o e asset,

Anvimpairneznt oss is charged agairst operations in the year in which & anses, unless the assel s camed at a revelued
amowsnd, i which cage the impalrmant loss |s charged ta the revalustion Incaament of the sakd eazaet, f any

An pssessment i omade o gach mepofing date as o whether thers is any indication that previously resognied
impasment [b3ges mey no londer exlst or rray have secregaed. If such indication exists, the recowerabla amount &
eatimeted. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in e estimales used
to determing the aseet’s recosverable amount since the kast impairment logs was recognized. [ that & the ceme, the
carrying amoauwnt of the asset i incressed 1ot recoverable amownt. That incregsed amount cannot excesd the carmylng
wmound fhat would have been delermined, net of depreciation and amorizadion, had no impairmant loss besan
recognized for the asset in peor wears. Such reversal I8 recognized for the esset in pror yaars. Such reversal =
recognized in the statement of incomea. &fier such a reversal, the deprecistion and amartzation expanse i3 adjusied in
futume wmr;:fﬂl.l:l afiocaie the assel's revised carmyng amount, less any mssfal value, on a syslemalic bass over its
remaining life.

4.9 Provisions and centingencias

Pronesions. ar: recognized when presenl obligafions will pmbably lead o an outflow of economic resources and they
Gan be estirnated reiably aven f the bming ar amaunt of the outficw may still be uncedain, & peseat obigation anses
from the presance of 8 kegal or constructive comsrstment that has resulted from past events.

Prowsalons ane measured af the estimated expenditure reguered to ssttle the present abligation, based on the meost
relishle evidence awvailable &t the meporting date, including the rsks and uncerdalinties essoclated with the present
chigateosn, Ary obligation is recognized, | vidually certain as a separste asset, nod exceading the amaunt of the reated
prowiaion. Where there are a number of similar obisgatons, the likelhood that an cutfiow will be required B satliement
ia determined by consdenng the ciass of obligations &3 a whale. In agdition, long temn provisions are d@scounted o
their presant values, where tme value of money is malerial

Pronisions ana reviewed at each mpording dale and adjusied to reflect the curent best estimatbe.

In hose cases, where the possible oulflow of ecorme: | fesdEned Ey @ oeanl ol preseni obigatios ds Mensidesd) THE
improbable or remade, or the amound b be provided for cannot be measdared pefablz omdiability BSoecegnized in the
Prinfinamjal Elemets ay
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Probable inflows of gconomic benefits thad do not mest the recognition critesia of an assal are considenad contegant
Assets, hence are not recognazed Inthe inancial statemens,

Conlingeny liabililies are not recognized in the firandgial statements. These are disclosed unbess the possiblity of an
cartfiow of resourcas embodying economic benefits = remaole. Contingent assets are not recagnized In the financial
statemmands bul desclosad when an inflow of economic benefils & probatde,

4.10 Fair valug measurement

Financlal instrurmenta, such as, finandal sssats through profit or boss and non-Bnancial assels such a3 condominiurm
wnits Bre mesEured at falr value at each reporteng date,

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an ssset or peed 1o frenafer a labllity In an ordedy transaction
bedween marks| padicipants at the messuremeant dade. The fair value maasuremant is bassd on the prasumption that
the Fansaction to sell the assel or transfer e liability takes place eithar: (i) in the princpal markat for the assel or
fiabdity, oo (i) in the absence of a procgal market in the maost advantageous mareet for the assel or lailiby,

The principal or the mast advantageous market must be accessiie (o the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liabity @ messursd wsing the assumplions Shat market parbicipants would use whaen
pricing the assat of llab#y. assieming that market participants act i thelr economic best Inlerest,

A fairvalue maasuremant of 3 non-fhancial assel Ekes inlo acoount & market paricipant™s abilty to generate sconomic
penefits by using the asset in s highest and best usa or by salling it fo anather market particigant that would us=e the
asset in ks highest and best uss,

The Company uses valuation tachmiques that are pgropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficssnt data sre
availabie o measure fair valee, magimizing ihe use of relevanl obserable inputs and minimizing the use of
unshsarvable inpaibs,

Al assels and Babilites for which far value is measured or disclkesad in tha financial skabemanis ame categorized within
the fair value hisrarchy, described as loflows, based on tha lowast level ngut thal is significant o the fair value
moasuramant as a whole: (i) Level 1 — Quoeded (unadjusted) market prices in active markats for idonticad assols or

Rabdities; (i) Level 2 — Valuabon lechniques far which the kowest level inged that & significant 1o tha lair value
measurement i5 deactly of mdirecily obserdable; and (i) Leved 3 — Valuation fschnigueas for which' the lowest laval
it thiat |s significant to the falr walue measurement is unobsevabie.

For asaeis and llalities that are recognized in the fimancial stafements on & recurming beals, the Company datenmines
whather transfers have occurred etween levels in the hierarchy by re-essessing cetegonzation (based on the lowest
teval Input thiet BB sipndcant to the falr valee measurement a5 a whoba) i the and of sach mpoding paricd.

The Company defenmines the policses and procadures for both recurming i value meassurement, such &8 progerty and
equipment. Extermal vabesss are invohved for valustion of significant assels, such es properlies. Involsement of extamal
walugrs = dacided upon annually. Selection crterta Include market knowledgs, reputaton. iIndependence and whather
professianal standasds aro mainkined. 42 aach reporting dafe, fhe moserments invalues of asseds and liabiliGes which
are regured 10 be re-measuned or re-assessad are analyzed.

4.11 Revenue and cost recognition
Rawaning racogrition

Rewanue from contracts with customers s recognized upon transfer of services to the cuslomer at an amount that
reflacts the congideration o which the Company expects o be enfitted o exchange Tor those serices basaed on a five-
step moded;

Identify the contractis) with & cusiomer

-
#  |deniify the performance obligations in the i
» Datarming the transaction price %E% A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE

& Alocats e tansacton price o the performance abligations in@é Seafraef CORD OF THE SEC.
Printed By Gempitze reyenue when (or as) the entty satisfies a performance abligation.
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The Company assessas ks revenue arangerments against spadific cfena m onder fo debermine if il & acting as a
prncipa or agent The Company has conduded that I8 Is the principal in all of #s reenue arrangemaents because A
typicalty controls the goods or services bafore fransferring them o cusiomens except for 85 brokerage lansaclions
Tha following s pecific moognifon crileria must akss be met befare revenue & recognizad;

Erokers Comimissions

The Company engages in stock brokerage where revenue s recognized on a commisslon basts, Commisslon revenue
ang ginerally recognized when contrgl of the goodsisenvices translemes 1o the cestomer. i the case of the Company,
thie contnol typlcally transfers at the frede date upon confirmatson of rade deals — upon confirmation by the custornear of
the buying and selng of securiles execubed on thelr behalf and documented by an Imvolos.

Trade date is the lime thal the Compeany, &2 8 broker, was able 1o buy (in & buying transacton) or sell (In & s=lling
transaction) the sharas in behall of the Company's disnts. Commissions samed are based on the cuslomers’ irading
volume. Performance obligation is ko transiar the trade execuficn service {nat the delivery of the security or the sakes
progeeds). Gontrol i ransdorred on the frade date, i, the dale when the Company (broker-desler) has fulfilled its
prformance obligations, which are filling out the customer's order and enbedng inko a frade contract on Bahalf of tha
cusiomaer, Settlement is wilhin thres (3] cays from the rade date.

Riavarues ouiside the scope of PERS 15
a, Gain {loss) on;

Treding gains or kosses — represents galn of loss ansing from trading activities including all gain and losses from
changes in feF vatoes of financia! assets at FYPL and gains and losses from dispossl of invesimeant aecuribes a2
FuPL

- Sale of securilies — represenis resulls arising from rading activilies.
L] Fair valya of financial assats - includes gains or lossas from changes in fair value of financial
assols af fair value hrowgh profit or ioss

B Inferest income - is recognized as fhe interest accrues taking indo account the effectve yeld on the assed. For all
financigl instruments messured at amortized cost and inderest-bearing financia! Instruments cleesified as investmen
securities atl FVOCI {if any), Interast Income &= recognized at the EIR, which is the rate that effectvely discaunts
eslimated fulure cash reces through the expecled de of the financial instrument or a shofer period, where
approprigte, 1o the nel carmging amount of the financlal asset The celculation takes inte account a8 contraciual
terms of tha financial instrurmient, incleging any Tees or ncremental cosls that are directly atinbulable to the
instrument and are &n integral part of the EIR. The adjusted carrying amownt s calcitatad besed on the onginal
EIR. The change in carrying amount 8 reconded &= “intarest incams”,

Linder FFRS 8, whnen a financial asat becormes credit-mpaled, the Company calculsies nterest incorma by
applying ihe EIR to he net emoized cost of the financal esset, T the feancial asset cures and & no longer credit-

imparad, the Company reverts 1o cakulaling nterest income on a gross basis, Under PAS 39, once the recorded
vaiue of & financial assst or group of siméar financial assets camied at amortized cost has been reduced dus to &n

impairment loss, interesl income confinues o be recognized w=ing the orginsl EIR applied 10 fhe new carmying
armaunt,

6. Devidend nooms: s recognized when fhe rght o receve the payment & established, which is the date of declaration,
d. Recovery of sllowence i recognized ugon re-ayvsduation of prendoualy doubtful account o be colectible.

& Other moome (5 income generated outsida the normal course of business and Is recoprzed &3 eamed and when @
iz probabla that the sconomic benefits wil flow to the Cormpany and |t can be messured redtably.

Rewenue 8 measured by reference 1o the fasr walus if consideration recelved or recelvable by the Company for seraces
provided, excheding value-added tax (VAT) and irsde dscounts.

Cost and expense recognition THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
_ OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.
PrinigasBarkd §eitfzas @ rocogrized in profit or loss when decrease in fulure sconomic berefit ralated 1o a decrease in
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an he bases of syslemabic and ralional allicabion procedures when economic banefits ane sxpached o arse over seweral
accountng petieds and the association aith the income can onty be Groadly or indirectly determined, or immediataly
when an expenditure produces no Tulure economic benefits or when, and 1o the exbant that, fulvre economic banefits
dix not qualify, or ceasa fo qualify, for recognition in the sfatemaents of financaal pesition as an assel

Expermes in the statemants of comprehansive inoome asa presented using the function of expense method, Cost o
sardces pertain to the cost of fulfling the contract based on the follewing crijesa:

= ihe costs relale drectly 10 a cormrac (or 8 specifc antcigaed conwact),

* lhe costs generade or enbance mscurces of the enbly that will be used in satisfving pedarmance obligalions
im the fubdre; and

= the costs are expected to be recovered.

Gosl of sendces include costs auch as manpower cost of personned aasigned at the trading flocr and other dnect
peraonmel, commission expenses, slock axchange dues and fees and central depositony fees that ralate directly to tha
conftract

The majerity of the oparaling expenses ncured by the Company such as ndirect parsonnel cests, professional fees,
and other operating expenses are ovarhaad in nature and are recognized with regulanty as the Company continess its

OpeTatons.

4.12 Leases

Al leases ane accounted for by recognizing a right-of-use assel and a ease labdty oxcept for;

o Lescseg of low valee assels; and
& Lesces wilh 8 durabion of 12 months or lese.

Legse Nabilites are measwred 8t the present value of the contractual payments due to the lessar over the lease lem,
wilh the dEscaunt rale detarmined by referance o the rale inhenent in the l2ase unless (a3 is iypicelly the case) this =
mod readily determinable, in which case the Company's incremental Bosowing rele on commencement of the leese &
u=ed, Verable lease payments are anly Included in the measuremant of the lease Kabllity if they depend on an index
oF rabi, In swuch cases, the inilial measuremant of the lease lability assumes the variable element will mmain unchanged
throwghout the kease term, Othar vatable lease paymants are expensed in the pariod b which hey relasse

O imifial recognition, the carmying value of the lases liab@ity alse indudes:

= amcunis expected to be payabla wnder any residual value guaranies,

& the exensae price of any purchese apton granted & favor of the Company if R i reesonable certain io
ansees fhet ootion;

= any penaties payabde for terminating the bsase, if the termof the lease has besn estimated on e basis of
fermination ootton being exencised.

Righl-oi-use Fesels are iniially measurad &l the amounl of te eage [abiiy, edeced Tor ang lease incenbves eceived,
and increased for

& lease payments made at or before commencement of the lease;
& milial direct costs incured: and

&  fha amount of any provision recsgrazed whors tha Company s confractually required fo dismanbe, remave
or restora the leased assol {lypicaly [easehoki dilapidations)

Subsequent fo inkial measerement, leaze liabifities increase as a result of interest charged al & constand rate on the
bakance outslanding &nd are reduced for lease payments mads. Right-of-usa asssts are amonized on a straight-lineg

basis over the remaining term of the lease oo over 1he remaining economic life of the assel if, ranedy, this is judged fo
bt shortar {han tha Base term,

When the Company revises its eslimabe of the form of any Iease (bocauwse, for example, i me-assesses he pobability
of a lessee axdension o tarmination option beng e e |51 TSN Ty i S G, o Ol e D OatiliEworrathesy THE
the paymenis 1o make over the revised tarm, which are discounted using emassekdiscmmtrate = SEC.
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The camying walus of lease habdibes s similady revised when the vanable alement of futwa lease payments depeandaent
o A rade of inde s evised, pacepd the discoent rate remains unchangad. In Bbosh ceses @n aguivakent adpstmant is
made o the caring value of the righl-of-use assel, with the revised carmying amount being amorized owes the
ramaining (revised | gase e, H the carmying amaount of the right-of-use assel is adjusbad b zers, ary Furdber reduction
i3 recognized n profit of loss,

When the Company renegotiabes the contractial ferms of a lease with the lessor, i sccounting depends on the natura
of the maodification;

« i the renegobation resulis in ane or more additional esgels being leased for an amount cormmensurals with
ihe standalone price for the additsonal ights-of-use cbteined, the modification ts sccounted for a5 a separate
beasn in accondance with the abowve podicy

« i all giher cases whane the renegotisbed increases the scope of the ease (whedher that is an extension to the
beage lmrm, or ane or moee addilional ssaats being beased), (he lBase liablly is remessursd using the discount
rale applicable on the modification dale, with the right-of-use asset being adjusted by e same amount

« if the rensgofiadion resulls in a decrease in the scope of the ease, both the carrying amount of the lsase
Eiandity and right-of-uss assel ane reduced by the same preportion to reflect the partial of fuk tarmination aof the
tease with any difference recognized in profit or loss. The lease liabiity s than further adusted to ensune b3
carrying amourt reflects the amount of tha ranegolisted payments over the renegotigied term, with the
modifiad lesss payments decounted at the rate applicable on the madificetion date. The right-of- use asset ik
adpusied by the same amdount.

For contracts that both cordeny a rght to the Company to wse an identified assal and requine sersces (o be peovided &
the Compeny by the lessar, the Company has elecied to sccount for the entire contract as a bease, Le. It does allocale
aqvy arnount of the contraciual payments to, and account saparately for, any servces providad by the supplar 53 pa
of the conbrac.

Aa ol December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company appbed e recognition exemplion &nd accounted or lease gaymenia
a5 an expendgd on a staight-line basis ovar the [ease ferm,

4,13 Foreign curmency transactions
Transacions and Safances

The sccounling records of the Company are maintsined in Philippine Peso. Foreign currency ansactans during e

year ang transiated indo the funclional currency at sechange rales which agprogmate those prevaiing on fransaction
dates.

Foresgn sxchange gains and losses resuling from the setflerment of such transactions and from the ransation al year-
amd @xchange rates of monetary assets and habilifes denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the

statements of comprehensive income.
4,14 Income taxes

Tax expense recognizsd in paofi or loss comprisas the sum of deferred 1ax and cumrent S8x not recognized in other
comprehanalve moome or directy o oeguily, If any.

Current 8% assets or kablliies comprise those clems from, or obligatons bo, fiscal suthorities relatmg fo the currend or
peice peiod, thatl are uncolliecied of ungaid at the reponing penod. They ane cabculated using Uhe t8x rates and (ax laws
appdcatda to the periods towhich they relate. based on the taxahe profitfor the wear. A8 changes to current tax assets
oF lignakties are recognized &3 2 component of tax expanse in profit or lose.

Diefarrad tax & provided ueing the llability method on temporary differencas al the end of the regarting perlod batwesn
the fax base of a<cats and liabiltins and ihair carying amowns for financial repording purpoces.

Under fhae liability mthod, with certain excopbons, defarad @x Babililes are mcognized for all taxabhy femponany
differences and defermed tax assels are recogniced for all deductibie tempo differences and the Carry fanward of
St protideis gt ifble it

uneesed tax [osses and unused ta credits 1o the et ih CHirot Sl e Ha ﬂ“&ﬁﬁw THE
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The carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets i5 reviowed at each reparling peod and reduced (o the axtenl that il is
protable that sufficlent taxable profit will be aeailadie o allow )l or parl of the defermed Income (e as5et K be ulilized

Defarred lax assels and liabdies are measurad at the lax rales thal are sxpected lo apply fo the perod whaen the asset
i3 realized or the lahdiy = sethed, Dagsad on 1ex rabes and Eax lsws that kave been enacted or substantively ensctad a1
the mporting pericd,

The measurement of defemad tax llabditles and sasets reflects the tax conseguances thet wauld follow from the manner
in which the group expects, ai the end of the reporling pericd, 1o recover of seltie the carmying amaunt of k3 assats and
liabifities.

Currend and defernd fax ame recogrized in profif or loss, axcept whaon they relate io Aems that are recognized in ofber
comprehenslve Incoms or directly in aquity, in which case the current and defered tae Bre also recognized in other
comprebsnaive mcame or direcly B eguily reepectivaly.

Al mach reporbing dain, the managenen| re-assesses unrecognized defarred tax assets. The Company recognizes a
prevnoushy unrecognized deferred (2 asset b e extant thal # has become probable thal fulure laxaide profil will allow
tha defered fax assel io ba resoversd,

4.15 Equity

A equity inatrument ls any contract thetl evidances a residual Interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all
of its liabditias, Equity instrurments issued by the Company ane recogrized at the proceeds eoeived, net of difect issusd
cosls.

Shgsa capitsl B datermined uging the nominal valie of shares that heyve baan Bauad. Ordnary ehares camy one wie
par share and camy a tight fo desdends.

Shave premivm includes any premiums recelved on the initial iBsuance of capltal stock. Any fransaction coats
assocated with the (ssuance of shares are deducted from additionad paid-n capital, net of any mlated moome tax
bananfils. Traasury shares ane siaded al the cost of reacouinng sech shams

Dopodit for fufore subsorpdion reprosents fund mcooived by the Company from its stockholdors with a view of applying
the same as payment for future additional isssance of shars of stock or intreass n sfock,

Revealation mssnsgs compnses gains and losses due b the revaluadicn of propsry and equigsnent and cartain financial
assals that have been laken disclly o the eguity ned of relaled tax,

Accirnated profits (Tossesh include all curment @nd prce peniod results of the Company’s operations as presented in
thie staterments of comprehansive Incamsa,

Unappropriated retainad eamings represant the free porilon of the accumulated profits of the Comgany. Apprograten
of retained eamings & made in accordance with SRC Rule 451 (B) Resarve Fund, of SEC Memorandum Clrcular Mo,
16-2004.

4.16 Related party transactions

A redated party transaction is a fransfer of resopces, serices or obligafions between Company and a related party,
regardiess of whether a peice |8 changsd.

A person or a close member of that person’s family = relabed (o e Company & ihat parson:

- has contral or jint conbral over the Company or;
& has significant influence ower the Company or,
® |38 mamber of fe hey managemend parscnnal of the reporting entity or of a parent of the Compeany.

Am entity |s redated to the Compaany if any of e following conditions appiy:

«  the endly and the Compeany are members ntﬂn”ggrﬁaﬁﬁ EM&%WE%&&@F I'JM..E&%SIHME%ROM THE

. |l :ul:mdlu s retlated 1o the olhors; OFFICIAL RECORD THE SE
Printggd Byg r&
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] bith entities ara point weatures of the same third party;

are mrtity = a oint venbure of a thind entity and s clher entity = an assodate of the thad enlity;

=  tha endly |5 a peast-empfoyment benefit plan for the benefit of employeess of eithar tha Company or an entdy
retated o the Company,

- the enity is confrolled or joinlly controded by a persan who is a relaled pary as identified above; and

«  aparsan &l has control of jeand condrof over the repoding ertity has significant influance cver the anfdy or is a
rambar of the key management parsannel of the anlity or of a pesant of the antity,

417 Employes banefits
Shoet-lpm benefs

The Company reccgnzes a llability net of amounia already peld and an expense for sarvices renderad by empiopess
dumeng 1he acoounting peried. Short-larm berafits given by the Company to s emgoyees include salanas and wages,
zocial security contributions, sho-term compensated absences, bonuses, and other non- monstany bensfits. o any.

Sratitory banefils

I accordance with the provisions of the Labar Code, the Campany provides 127 mordh pay and mamSarships in the
Sacial Security System (555), Home Developmant Mutual Fund (HDMF) and Philpgine Health Insurance Corpocaton
{PHIC) bo all employees.

Post-emaloymen benefits
Termimation banefis

Termination benefits &ne payabe when emphoyment = termanatad by the Company befora the rnormal retirement date.
or whanever an employes accepls volurdary redundancy in ezchange for these benefils. The Company recognioes
terminatan benaft when [t is demonstrably committed to ether: {a) terrrinating the emgdoyment of current employess
accarding t0 & diesalled formal plan without pessbility of wihdrawsal; of (b) providing termiration benefiis 88 & result of
an offer made 1o encourage voluntary redundancy, Benefils falling due mose than 12 morthe after the repoting date
are diacauntad o presant value.

Fairameani bensfitz

The Cosmpany bas yet io adopt a formal retirement pdan Tor B beneld of its qualified employess,

The Company, hawasver, is subject 1o the provissans of Repueblic Act (RA] Mo, 7647 Known as the Reiremend Law],
This b requings thad in the absence of a retirement plan or agreament provideng Tor retiremaent benefits of employees
in the private sactar, an employes upen rsaching the age of GO years or more, but not bayond 65 yeams, who has sened
at beaet § years in a peivate company, may retes and shall be entiled to retirement pay equivaiant to at last ¥4 month
salary for every year ol sendce, a fraclion of at least & months being considared as 1 whole year, The curmend service
cogl | the present vatue of benefits, which accrue during the year,

418 VAT

Revenues, expenees and assols are recognized nat of the amounlt of YAT excaept: (1} whare the VAT incwmed on a

purchase of assels or services is nol recoverable from the tax authority, in which case, the VAT & moognized as pard
of ihe cost of ecquisiton of the assel of a par of the expense em 88 appicable; and (2) where receivables and

payables are stabad with the amount of VAT included,
4.19 Events after raporiing date

The Company idenflios events after the snd of sach reporting period as those avents, both favarable and wnfavorable.
that occur batween the end of the repoding period and the date when the inancial slatements ane authonzed for issue
The fingncial statemeants of the Company are adjusted 1o reflect those events thal provide evidenoe of canditions ihal
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axished &l the and of the reparting perind, Non-adjusting evants afer the and of the reporing penod are disclosad in
he noles o fe finarcad siatements when material,

Hote § = Significant accounting judgemants and estimates

‘Tha praparation of finenclel statamants in conformity with PFRSs requires managamant to mske [udgmants, astimates
and gasurmphions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements &nd the accompanying noles o financial
stalemenls. The estimales end Bssumplions used in the accompanying financial sialements are based upon

managemand's evaluation of relavant facls and circumstances as of the dabe of the financial staterments. Acieal results
could differ from such estenates.

5.1 Critical Managerment Judgments in Applying Accounting Policles

In the procass of applying the Cormpany's aceounting policies, managenen! has made the falowing judgment apart
from those involving estimation, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the finencial
statemants:

endlgrmaind

a, Fair vadus of financial instrumants

Where jhi fair values of inancial assots and financal liabdlies recorded in the statements of financial position
cannot b deryed from active markeds, they are determingd using a varkely of valuation echnigues that inckede
the use of mathemadcal modets, The inputs to these models are taken from obsenable markets whers possible,
bt wheara his is not feasible, 2 degres of judgment is reguired in establishing fair values, The judgments inchede
cansideration of liquidity and moded inputs such as comelation and volaliity.

b, Financial assets not quotad in an aciive markat

The Comgany classilies fnanciel asseis by evaluating emong others, whether the asael iz quoated or not in an
active marat s the determination on whether guoled prces are readdy and regularly aveilable. and whether
thase prices represent acteal and regularly occurming marked iransacton on a0 grm's length basls

c. Detesminaton of functional cumency

Based on the ecohomic substance of the underlying croumstances relevant o the Gompany, the funclional
currgncy ol the Company has been detarmined o bathe Peso. The Pesa s the currency of the primary economic
anvirgnment in which the Company operates. & s the curmency thal masndy influences the revenue, cosks, and
apanses of the Company,

d. Business model assessmant

Classification and measuremeant of financlal assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business moded
test The Comgany determnires the business moded at a leeel that refllects bow groups of financial assets ane
managed logether i3 achieve a pasticular business abjective. This assessment includes jJudpment reflecting all
ralevant evidenze including how the perdomance of the asssts iz evalested and their parformance measurad,
the risks that affect the perdommance of the assets and haw thesa mre managed and how the mansgers of the
assets are compensated. Mondonng s part of the Company's contnuous assesamant of whether the business
made for which the remasining financial assets are held conlinees o be appropriale and if 8 i=s nol appropriate
whether there has been a change In businass model and 0 & prospeciive change to the classification of thoze
assets. Mo such changes wene required during the periods prasented.

The Caornpany’s managernend exercised judgment in classifying s cash and due from customars as financial
assels af amorized cost based on a business mode whose ohjactive 5 o collect contractual cash lows and it

invasimeant in PSE shares and iis marketable securities as FVPL because it s held for ireding and rod desigraied
as FVOEL He dus o customers and lcans payabde will remain as financial Babdives at amorbized cosi,
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e Leases

At incaplion of a coptrad, the Company assesses whather a conlracl s, or conlaing, a lease. A contract is, or
cantains, a lease i the contract comveys the right 1o condrol the use of an identified assed for a perod of lime in
exchange for cansiaratan

f. Dhetormenaton of significant Influsnce

Management exercises s judgment in determining whether the Company has control over anather entity by
evaluating the substance of relationship that mdicates the significant influsnce over Itz sssociates. The
recognition snd messurement of the Company's Investmeant over these entities will depand on the resul of the
judpmant made.

Basead on the ssssssmenl made by the Managemeanl the Company hes no assocabe whers it has sigaeiicanl
influence.

g, Prwisions and conlingencies

Judgment is erercised by managermant o disbeguish between provisions and condingencies. Policies on
recogrilion and dischesune of provsion are discessed in Nobe 4.9,

h. Fawvenue from contrects with cusiomens
Daterminastion of fodmy of revenue récogniion

Revenie from contracts with customers include commeselon ncome. Significant edgment B eequired to
determing whether perfomeance obligation |s satisfied at poing in time or over time. The Company buys and selis
secufiles on behall of s cusiomers, Each time & customedr enlers Into & buy ar sell ransacton, the Company
charges a commsson. Commissions and relabed deanng ecperses are fecorded on the Irade date (the date
that the Company fils the trade order by finding and contracting with & counterparty &nd confirmms the rade with
the custormerh. The Company bedirves thal the performance obligation i safished on the irede dade becase
that is whaen the undarlying Snancial nsinement or purchaser is den§fied, the pricng & agreed upon and the
risks and rewanrds of ownorship have beon fransforred 1ofrormn the customer. On the trade date, tho customaear
has chtaned control of the service bacause it can direct the use of, and obtain substantially &1l of the emaining
benefits from, the assed hal comes from the rade exsculion sarvice,

i, Significant increasea in cnedit risk

ELLs are measured as an allowance egual B0 12-month ECL Tor slage 1 assets. of Bstime ECL assels for siage
2 of Sege 3 assets, An aeset moves to slage 2 whan Ws cradit risk has Encreased sgnificantty seace intlal
recognition. PFRE 8 does not defne what constdutes a significant Increase in credit sk in assessing whether
fhe credit risk of an 8ss21 has signficanty incressed, the Company fakes ino 3ccount gualitatve and
quantitative reascnable and sugportable foraand looking Information.

j-  Disclasura on relabed party ransactions

The Company determines the level of detail to be disclosed, in accordance with the requirements of the
Philipping Financial Reporing Standards, in order 1o provide informadion in sufficient detail o the usars of the
financial statements to undarstand the effects of redaled party transactions on its firancial stabements,

i The nature and amaunt of sach individually significant fansaclion; and
ii A qualitafive or quantitative indication of the extent of trensactons that are collactivaly, But ned
individually, significant.

In armwing at this pdgment, the Company considers the closeness of the related party relationship and cther
factors relevant in establishing the level of significarce of the trarsactons,

¥, Determining ability o continue as going conoeli!'S |S A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.
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it Company's abilily o confinue as a gong concern. Therefore, the financial statements confirue o be
prepansd o a going toncerm Bases,

I, Racognition of deferaed {ax assak

The axtenl o which deferred Bx assels can be recognized is basad on @ assessment of the probability that
future taxable income will be avalable agalnst which the deductible temporary differences and tax loss carry-
forwands can be utlized. In eddition, significant judgment i reguirad in 8ssessing the Impact of any legal or
SConomic imiEs or uncenainties in vanous &y jurisdcions.

5.2 Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The estimates and sasumpbions used in the financial siatemeants are basad wpon management’s evakleation of ralevant
lacts and circumstances of the Company’'s inencal slalemants. Achus] resulls could differ from thoge estimaies. The
following are the rebevard astmates performed by management on 5 December 31, 2023 and 2022 financial
statements:

a  Estimating useful lives of properly and equipment and intangible assets

The Camgpany esfimates the usaful lives of property and equipmant and intangible assols based on the period
ouar whsch the assets are expeched to be availabde for wee, The estmated useful lives ane reviewed poniodically
and are updated f expectations differ from prewvious eslimates dwe bo physical wear and tear, technical or
commencial obsolescence and lepal o olhar Bmets on the ese of the assots. In addibon, estmation of the usaful
lves of property and egulpmant and ntangible assats s based on collectve assesament of Industry prectice,
internal technecal evaluation and exparience wih smiler assets. 11 ia possile, however that fulure results of
operations could Be rmateripthy affected by changes o eatimatas brought about by changes In fectars mantanad
abowve. The amowents and tming of recorded expenses for any period would be affected by changes n these
factors and circumsiancas. A reduction in the estimated waelul lives of praperty &nd equigaent and intangible
assels would increase mcocdod oparaling expanses and decreasa non-curman| assats,

Progerdy and eqguipmend, net of acoumalated deprecialion and amodizaion amounted o P3RS B2 ard
PE3217.260 a8 of Deceamber 31, 2023 and 2022, respectwely {zee note 10).

b, Impairment of non-finandal assels

PFRSs requires that an impairmeant review be performed when cardain impairment indicators afg present. The
Camgany's policy on estmating the iImpalment of non-fnancial assets s dscussed In deatad in Nate

4.8. Though managament believes that the asswmplions used in the estimation of fair valuas reflected in the
fmancial sisfements are appropriate and reasonable, significant changes in these assumplions may mafenally
affect fur assessment of recovarable values and any resultng Impalrment loss could have a malerlal adverse
effect on the esdls of cperations

The Comgany &SEE%88S Impairment on assets whenever events or chenpes n circurmstances indicate that the
carryeng amount of an asset may nod ba recoverable. The Bactors that the Company consadars imporiant which
cauld frigger an Empabemend review include the following:

s synificanl underpeformance relalive o esxpected histoncal or projecied fulure operating resulls,
o« signifizant changes in the mannet of use of the acquired assels or the strabegy for all business! and
s significant negative ndusiry or economic tends

The Comgany recognizes an impairment loss whenewer ha carrying amounl of an assaet @xceeds ils recoverakbls
amaurt. The recoverable amount & comguted using the value In use approach, Recoverable ameunts Gne
estimaled for individual esseis.

& [Delesmning the far value of financial instrumenis

The Company carries some of s inancial assels af fair value, which reguires extensive use of account
gstimales and pedgmend. While significant comipohents G 2l Gakis Blfrétien® wre deleriid GERy THE

_ varifisthla ahjactve evidence, i e.. fossgn eschangs rabes. interesPREE Malii@il) e GRSt of changas
Printed Byig didtd differ if the Company ulilized difigrent valuation methodology, Any changes i fas value of
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I dabermaning the fair valua of the Company's inancial assets al fair value, management evaluates the presence
of sigrificant and profenged decline o the fair value of share price bebow ils cost, the normal walatsity in the share
prce, the finandal health of the mwestes and thi mdustry and sector performance ke changes in operalion and
fmancial cash flows. Any indicalicn of defeficrabon in those fackes can have a negabve impact on thaes Tair
waluge. In cases when active market guotes ara not aeadsble, falr value |s determined by referance to the curnend
rarket value of another instrurment which is subslantially the same or 5 calculabed based on the expecied cash
fiows of the urderlying ret basa of the nstrumant The amownt of changes in fair value would differ # ihe
Camgany utized differant valuathan methods and assumptions. Ary change i felr velue of these finencial azaets
and llabiitles would affect proft and loss and equity.

Financial asseis at FyPL

v datarmining the fasr value of the Company's finencisl assels thraugh profit or loss, the waluaton procodunas
for rading securities in actordance with the provison of the Securfes Regulaton Code (SRC)H Mo, 50 was
adopied which mandaes te use of last trimde prices nseed of PFRSS which requine the use of curnénd bed prices
for the valuaton of securdtiea. The last trace prices were detarmined from the Quotation Reports as saued by
the Philippine Stock Exchangs.

Ag of Decermbar 31, 2033 and 2022, carmang amounts of finanoat assets camad al far value subsequant o
infial recogniton amoanied to B4 207 770 and P23 046 003 respectively (see nota 7).

d Alowsnce for expected credil iosees on recalvables

Aloweance is rmade for specific and groups of accounis, where objedive evidence of impament sasts. The

Company evalmabes thase accounts based on available facts and circumstances, nchading, but not Imited bo,
the length af the Comgany's retationship with the customers. The customers’ currant credi status based on third

pariy 1_:r'EH:|iI reports and knoem market forces, average age of accounts. collection experience and hislorical loss
EdpEniEGe,

The Company mviews its recaivables o assess impairmant 2 least on an annual basis, In debenmining whether
an impairmant loss should be recorded 0 the statement of comprehensive income, the Company makes
Judgments &5 1o whether thera g any observable data indicating that there |2 8 measurable decresse in the
astimated fulure cash fiows from e receivables,

Abowance fr expacied cadit losses on receivables amounied bo #1087 400 and #2582 213 as of December
31, 2023 and 2022, respectivaty {368 note 8],

€. Realizable amaunt of defermad 1ax asaat

The Company rewiess s deferred tax assel 81 each repart date and reduces the camyng amount to the extent

that d = no longer probable thed suficient axable proff will be availakbie in allow all or part of the defemad fax
aseats o ba ulilzed.

Deferred fax assel amounded o P13 545,007 and P3.952 635 as of December 51, 2023 and 2022, respaclively
(s2e nabe 17),

. Impairment of iMan@ides and usaful life
The Company camres trading right and computer software.

Im asaessing whether thers & any Indcation that the trading right may be Imgaired, the Compeany conshiered
exiemal and Internal sounces of information. Externa mformation includes he st ransacted price of the rading
right reported by the Philippire Steck Exchange. The carmying arount of the trading right = ™4,122 000 for both
years 2022 and 2021, The last transacied price of the trading nghts 5,000,000 &3 of December 31, 2022 (2021
« PO,000,000) as aparoved by the PSE Board of Directors an November 18, 2002 {2021 - Seplambar 22, 2021)
Caonsidering that the market value s more f1an the cannying emound, no iImpairment less 2hal be recognized.

The exchange trading righis ane deemid 10 have indafindle usedd life a5 them is no foreseeable imit o the
pesiod over which the asaet is expacted 1o genbrafe fet BaEn ldaENaRhERCHRiganR - THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.

Printed Byintangihlgsasdhe Company amoened to ®1,371,095 and ®1,632,0%5 as of Decernber 37, 2023 and 2022,
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g, Retremant benefits

Phifipping Accounding Standard Mumber 19 applies o all employes banafits induding a mefirernent banefil plan,
It also sppdes to entenprises wherne retirement hanelit Is mandated by law,

The Company, howaver, is subject to the provisions of Republic Act Mo, 7641 (known as the Retiremant Lawe)
This law requires that in the absance of a retirement plan of agresment providing for retrement benefils of
employesas in e private sector, an employes upon reaching the age of 60 years or more, but not bayond 65
years, who has served &t least 5 yean in & private company, may retire and shall be entitled to ratirernent pay
epuivalent to at least ¥4 month salary for every year of service, fraction of at least 6 months being conaderad as
1 whota year The current service cost s the prasent vakue of benaefita, which accrue during the vear

Under lhe present inbermal Revanue laws, only condribution b retirereent funds o sceroal of refirement expense
uncier duly apgpmved Ralirement Plan can be deductibée for tax pempases. In the absence of an approved plan,
accres| of refirement expensas can only be deducied for tay purpose upen aciual refirement of employess n
accordance with the provision of RA Mo, TE41,

Accrued refirement obfigation amaounted o @728 837 as of Decamber 31, 2023 and 2032, mspeclively. Based
on the faclors considenad including the determination of presant value of the sccrued retirament benefits, the
amourd of accnssd retirement chdigation & deemed sulficent by managemen

Note § = Cash on hand and in banks

The accmend at December 31 consests of

2023 022
Resarse bank accounis 42 527,714 62,240,164
Cash in banks 11,068 580 £,479.607
Cash on hand 20,000 20,000

Total 53,616,284 68,745,771

Cash accounts with the banks generally sarn interest af rabes based on daily bank deposil rates. Inerest mies on ibe
resarve bank account mnge fram 2% o 3% per annum, Interast income earmed on bank accounts amounted o P72 528
and P2 234 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respeciesly,

Included in cash in banks are USD-denominated doposits amouwnting to PE24, 76T and P353.058 as of Decembear 31
2023 ard 2022, mespaciively. Unrgalized foresgn exchange gain amcamted 1o BP42 in 2023 and uniealized foreign
exchange loss amountad fo ®35,607 In 2022,

In cormplance with SRC Rule 49.2 covering cuslomer protecton and custody of securites, the Compamy mamtains
apecial reaene bank sccounts for it custormers amounting to P42 587, 714 and P62 246 164 as of December 31, 2023
and 2023, respectively. Tha Company's ressave requirament i@ detenmined bazed on the SEC's prescribed
cormputasons. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company's resenve accounis &re sdequate 1o cover (I3 resenve
reguirameants.

Hate T - Financlal assets at falr value through proflt or loss (FAFYPLY
This accaunt s bmoken down as follews:

2023 2022

Equilies irn PHIS1IK 124,480 58,583

Other Equities oulside PHISIK 4. 083,810 3.851.310

Tatal 4,207,770 3,946,003
This accaunt consists of financial assais which ans kI&t!lquqSu‘lA DA %EQERAHE@E(%S:TTHHEES%%CUMENT FROMITHE

PINGH At et have bean Saterminesd diracily by reference to published prices qucted in an active market
Dataﬂﬁb?ﬁwaﬁﬁ'mzﬂ OTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure

a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
Paga 2

THI% 13 A SYSTEM GENERATER LOPY F THE DOOUMENT FROM THE QFFIGIAL REVRED OF THE SEL

SLGMNATIRRE MNOT REQUIRED



secuniles and

|

1

Il Exchange
GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. ‘ P f"_f,umi:l L,E,!:kl?
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 (With Comparalive Figures in 2022)
{in Philippine Peso)

The Company’s trading gains (lesses) is as follow:

2023 2022
Unrealized gain (loss) on FAFVPL 195,089 [TEBIEET)
Gain {inss) an sale on FAFVEL [213) 19 83T
Total 194670 {1.333.830)

Dividend income of the Company amourtad o PZ20ELT and P241 416 m 2023 and 2022, raspaciively,
PSE sharas

The deratusieation of the Exchange i Augest 2001 and the kating of the PSE shares on December 15, 2003 have
resufied lo the conversion of the former Exchange Seat fo 50,000 PSE shares and Trading Righl On Oclober 22, 2008,
ihe Philippine Stock Exchanga. Inc, in its Memorandum Mo, 2008-0505 dated Cotober 21, 2008 decdared a 100% siock
devidend fo the stockholders of record a3 of September 26, 2008, Another stock devidend wes declared on May 25,
2011 for slockhobders of record as of May 30, 2011,

Any Esting and fradng of the shares meay commence only upon witten confirmation by the Securiies and Exchange
Commtasion that tha renaaction |s axempt from the reglstration and only after approval of the listing application has
e imsuad by tha SEC. The Company has 20 000 FSE shares as of Decamber 31, 503 and 20E2.

tarket valug of the PSE shares amounded to #1770 and ®158 per share as of December 31 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

The Phifppinge Sieck Exchangs had nod declared cash dividand in both peans 2023 and 2022, Dividend income from
PSE shares, if any is presenied as part of other income in the statements of comprahensive ncome.

The roll-forward analysss of the Company's PSE shares is shown as follows:

As of Deoember 31, 2023

Mumbor af Unroalized Total Market
shares Cost Gain / Loss Value
Beginning 20,000 0z,320 3,057 6BD 3, 160,000
SHales -
Market value adusiment - 240,000 240,00
Ending 20, R0 102,320 3,207 BE0 3,400, O
As of December 31, 2022
Mumber af Unraalizad Total Market
shares Cosl GainfLoss = VMalug
Beginning 20,000 102,320 4,187,680 | Ja0n],
Sales -
Market valug adusiment - (1,140,000 (1. 14800000}
Ending 20,0000 102 320 3057 GED 3, 160, O
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Note 8 - Recoivables - net

The Company's receivebées are summarzed as follows:

2023 L1 P

D from customers
Receivabhz from cusiomer - cash (nofe 8,1) 1,213 G5 S (G 830
Allowance for expected credil losses - cash (nofs B.2) {244,400 {1.729.294)
098G, 148 A EE
Riciivable fram -|:|-l-=ri|‘|g house (nobe B3 B EZE SO0 =
o506 48 5737538
Receivabhz from cusiomer - margin [note 8.4} A5z,319 452 919
Alloweanca for axpeched cradil ksses — margin (node 8,2} (H52,919) (852919}
o500 (48 57,317,538

Cther receivables

Other mocevables 2,003, 180 82,801
— 2003, 180 22801
Total receivablos 11,601,238 57,370,437

A al the Campany's recenables have bean reviewnad for indication of impaimment. Cedain recevables from customaens
weare impaired, and provisions have been recosded accordingly,

Mone of lhe recesvables above have beaen pladged as collateral ko any kan

B.1 Due from cusfomars

2023 2022
Collateral Collateral
Balance Valuation Ealance Valuation
Owar 2500 658,302 o058, 816,048 57,184,034 654,664,931
Babsumin 2007 - 26095 FN ] 8, 7a6 = -
Between 150% - 200% 5 706 w5 728
Babween 100% - 160 51.TA& 4 407 1.5 1,226
Below 100% 473,083 381,000 1,844,042 188,542
Ursecured accounts 28.013 - 17,220 -
1. 213,638 210,282 047 59, 048, 230 654 855,427

This accown represents amount due from customars resulling from Brokerage servioss rendered, including value of
securities bought in behall of customers, cormmissions, and other charges thereon. These secunties will serve as
colisteral for the receivables.

Baszed on credit evaluabons made, managament believes that there were no significant concantrations of credit nsk on
the above shoel-term financial asset: for the pears 2023 and 2022,

B.2 Allowarce for expeciad credil Iesses

The roll forwerd anatysies of the allowance for exgpecied credit losses for due from customens;

2023 2022

" Bepinning o the year 258213 2533,.233
Proyision for the yaar 160,018 -
Reversal for the vear 11,644 BE2) {51 020}
Balance at the end of the year 1,087 400 2582213
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Currerd (T+3 - T+13)
Fest Due (T+14 — T+30}

“Garneral provision of 2% of fhe total receivables — current
-Acoounts within this peried are conaidersd as *Doubtul®
=508 of uneecured sccounts, keeg coligterad (net of haineut)

<Aeemiints wilhin fhis pericd are considered as “Losses”™
| -100% of unsacured accounts, less collaeral (nelof haircut) |

Bayand 30 days

Specific provisions for ECL shal ba made for susiomaer accaunts gualifying as non-performing accounts (confma losses,
ovardus purchasa acosunks, and mangn acocounks). Those accounis are classified as Doubitful or Lose dopending on

thi defaull pefod sach respactively has as follows;

Twpe ol Crilaria for classification of Date for Period whan account is ClassHication
Bt Bocount B8 nan-pe ing clasalfication owerdue
1. Canlra When e accountremains | 7 + 4 @) T+3 1o calendar days | a) Doublh
lnssas m? starting fn:nmn‘; +4 or
more from the date of contra
fransacticn b)Y over 30 calendar days | B Loss
2 Overdue | Whenthe accountremaina | | + 14 orwhen | &) 1+4 0 30 calendar daya | &) DoubEu
purchase | unpaid startng fmm T 4 14 thim h'lulusl' 2
BCoounts exercises its nght
oF et by over 30 caterdar days b) Loss
closea cul aver
ihe securities
SErING 8%
collateral
3. Margin When, upon making a Lpon axpiration of| When the equity has fallen | LOS8
BECOUMES | margen call, the period to put | perod befow tha required mangin
ug aguly io meed the mu'rr'rliundulﬂ?nz ardllhu
in defich h margin deficlancy Is morea
Gielad thar #10,000

Alowance for expected credit lossas on due from customers is baing computad on B per customses or indwidesl
acoounts.

The collaleral for the securad sccounts regresends the squivabent mankat value of shares pledged o secure the armount
of secamities and other proparty purchased o held by the Company for its customens, The Company s authosized fo
pladge, repledge or kan, either o iiself or o others. from fime to time and without nesd of nodice bo its customers for
any lEbility which may exist in favor of il 1 s further authorized at ils own discretion and at any time to sell all or part
of such securibes ard property without priar nolice 0 the customers whessver in 85 judgment the Babilibes are
wdaquately secuned

Conslderation Is also gleen If the shares are inskde or oulside PSE inges, PSE indes |5 composed of fop argest 30
corporations that are mest active in trading, This is 1o give a snap shot of the result of PSE activity. When a share of
stock s within PSE indes, the alowable collateral i equivalent b T5% of the totlal market valwes of & ahare of stock
However. |f the siock (& oulside PSE index. the allowabls collatesal is cnly 65% of the market value of the atock
Frovding habout for the market value of shares & for the protection for the exposure of the brokers.

8.3 Clearimg house account

This account represents the net amount recelvable or payable on the sales and purchases of securiies made on the
trading fioor of the Philppine Stock Exchange, Inc. Collections and payments are mede within three trading days after
tha conguemmabion of the tRnsiclions.

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, Ihe amount “dues from™ cearing house amoended fo PE,626,8900 and e,

rispecbivedy,
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8.4 Recaivable from customer - margin

11‘>

Thesa am kong ouistanding receivables from cusiomer acoossnis amoending o #2852 9189 representng panalties and
charges. The Company fuly provided an allowance for doubiful accounts.

8.5 Oither recaivables

Hher recaivables inclede stvances to officers and employees of the Company. & reconcllation of the allowance for
axpechied credil kessas for other recervables at the beginning ard and of 2027 and 20E2 & shown bebow;

2023 2022
Beginning of the year - 61,354
Provision (Rewvarsal) for the yvear - {61 304}
_Balance at the end of the year " "
Maote 9 — Pregayments and Other Assels
The accoend at Daecembar 31 consids of
2023 202d
Currant
Prepayments
Frepaid expanaes 1416,144 -
Crthar cuvrrant assols
Dreterred input WAT — current - 112,
Empaat Tax - ﬁm
Craditable withholding taxes 3|1.7v2 187 fu4
Todal 1,797 916 414,14

In cornpdance with the provialons siated in Revenue Regulation Mo, 16-2005 spacifically Sec. 4.110-3 (b} "Clalm for
knpat tax on depreciabee assats” which states that, whene & VAT reglstered peraon purchasas or impons capltal goods,
which are depreciable assels for income tax puposas, the aggregate acquiston cosi of which [exdusive of VAT in a
calendar month exceeds one million pesos. (1,000,000 mgardiess of $he acquisdion for each capital good, shall be
claimed as credil a5 againsd the owlpul Bx in the following meanner: (b) § the sstimesied useful life of a capital good &=
bess tham 5§ poars — the input tax shall be spread avenly on a monthly basis by dividing the inpul tax by the aclual
nasmiar of months compasing the estmalted usahd ife of the capilal good, the Company recognized deferred inpul fa

Based on the provisions of the TRAIN Law, the amorization shall onby be until Desember 31, 2021, The input VAT on
goode purchszed on or after January 1. 3032 ahall be fully recognized outright and may be claimed ag Input fax cradits
againet autput tax and the remaning unubilized be appéed the same as schaduled untl fully ulllized.
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Hote 10 = Property and equipment - net

Reconcillation of the cost, accumulated cepraciation and carmdng ameounts 31 the beginning and end of 2023 and 2022
of property and eguepment are shown (n the next pags.

Candaminium Furniturn
offices and andl  Trarspemation Compuiber
impravamonts  Equipmont Eguipmant  egunmaent Tatal
Cost or valimation
Az of December 31, 2021 87 139000 1,300,002 1412 864 4089 545 TR o041 511
Addiliors - 208 28 - 87 B 55,505
Increass in falr vakia - - - - -
Digpasals - - - .
As of December 31, 2002 &7, 136000 1,508 203 1.41% 664 AAIEHES 4167 400
Addilicrs . - = 17T57 77,517
ncreass infeir valsa - - - - -
Disaosss - - - - -
Ag of December 31, 2023 &7,1300003 1,508,282 1,417 964 4,314,380 74,374,626
Comprisng:
Candominium Furniture |
offices and and | T joyg  COmputer Tatal
Imprevaments Equipment E&Em:l equipmient
Owcember 31, 2023
A cosl . 1,508,282 1,412 584 4,514,380 7235 626
i) walurtion 67,139,000 " = « 87,139,000
LA RN ] 1,508,263 1475504 LT,
Decambar 31, H022
AL oo . 1.508 262 1,412,984 4,138 863 7,055 100
AL vakisiion BT, 139,000 - - - B7.130.000
67,139,000 1,508 252 1,413,084 4,138,881 74,197,104
Condaminium
m e Furmiture and Transponiation Compuler Total
improvements ~ Equiment Equipment  Tuipmont
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
s af December 31, 2021 ] e LR 1,116,674 1412864 2467665 TE1EE24
Depreciatan change for the year 2,628 321 123,908 . 811,955 3 3E4 325
ERminaled on resaiualion * ] " ‘ -
Disposaliretiramant - - - - -
g ol December 31, 2022 &, &30, 62 1240 5682 A2 a6 3,068,661 10978 845
Diepreciabion chame far e year 2,843 251 123,808 - 811,996 079,155
ERminalad ofn resaiualion - = - = .
Disoosaliredramen] = 5 - = ra
s of Decesmber 31, 2023 8,000 803 1,564 450 1413 84 3,881 a57 14,550, 004
Carrying amounts
As of December 31, 2023 58,030,107 143,792 . 631,723 SO.O1562F
#5 af Decermnber 31, 2022 Gt 5852 360 287 700 . 1,087,202 B3 217260
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The Company’s lnans payable is colateralzed by the Company's condommium uni lecated al PSE One Banifacio
High Streat, Forl Bonitacss Giobal Gy, Tagaeg {nate 130,

Impairmani

Progarty and equipment ang subjec! o annual impairment testing and wheneeer them is an indicalion of impairment
Ko impakrment loases were recegnizaed In 2023 and 2022 as the camrying values of progery and eouipmant ara kear
than ther recoversbée amounts (rotes 4.8 and 5.2b).

Favaluation

The Company's condomirdem units are reatated &t ther revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of
revakalion, less any subssquant accumulated degreciation and subsequent accureéated mmpeément losses. The
revahsalion of the Company's condaminium anil was made on Februasy 6, 2020 by Asian Appraiser Cormgany Inc. that
5 duly accredied with the SEC. The fair value of the condominken unls was arved at using the Markel Approasch
based on sales and listings of comparabie properies registered within the vicinity. This was done by establishing the
differmncas babsaan the subject property and those aclual sales and lislings regarded as comparable. Comparison was
préanised on the fackors of Aoor leved location, size of the unil. parking space allocation. fagilibes offered. and fhe me
wdarrarnd imolved. Fair market value of the condominium unils was estimabed af BET 1538 000 az of revaluation dale. A
a resull af the revalmtion, the Company recognizad an incresss in fair value in 2020 amaunting bo P23, 147,794 with
cormesponing increases 0 revahiaton increment net of lax amounting do PG5 87T presented In Chher
Comprahgnsiva Income and part of Rovaluation Reserees in the stabements of changes in equily,

The carmying amownd that would have been recognized had the condominium been camed wnder the cost model
amounds to ™15,846, 727 and 1 ¥ 438,843 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, raspeciively and shown as foliows:

2023 2022
Gost
Al Januany 1 23,963 510 23,963,510
Addifons f Reclassiication - -
Af Decambar 31 25 963,510 TA.8E3.510
Apcumulated Depreclathon
Al January 1 & 624 BET 5,468 GE4
Repreciation for the year 1492116 1.068.003
Af Decamber 31 B016,7E3 6. 524 667
Carrying amount 15,046,727 17,438,643

The distritadicon of the deprecialion expense bebesen the cosl and mevaluation meserves on b condominiem is shown
L tel

2023 2022
Gt 1452116 1068003
Revaluation resareas 1,136,205 1,560,518
Total 2,628,321 2,638,321

Tha Company has no transaction invalving condractual commigments for the acquisfion of property and aquipmond,

Hote 11 - Intangible assels - not

The intangible assets of the Company consss! of tradng rght and unamodized compuler sefbware: and is presenied as

fallows:
2023 2022
Trading nights THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERAREBZESEY oF THE DOABHEME FrROM THE
Computer saftwarg-net orcicial RERERE o TuE e cB10.095
Prinfplﬂl} Gwen Garray 1,371,085 1,632,095
Date: 2025:02-19 ‘1052441 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
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11.1 Trading rights

This reprasents the Company's privikege in fraeding securities in lhe PSE Noor, In complianse wilh Seclion B, Adicla [1)
af the Amended By Laws of the Exchanga, the Companmy's frading right (previously the exchange membarship seal) is
peadged at s full value to the PSE to seciure fhe peyment of all debts due to the Exchange and to Other trading
padicipants of the Exchange ansing oud of or in conneclazn with the present or fulune coateacts reating o securitios
aned i Compliance With Section 7, Article || of the Rules Govamning Trading Rights and Trading Participants, io secure
the payment of all debls and claims due to the clients of the Company, the Government, e Exchange and the other
frading particpan! of the Exchange and % the Saarities Cearing Gorporation of s Philippinos,

The rading right i regarded as having an indefiniie usaful ife when it was acquired because |t & expected o generale
net cash inflows indefinitely. Because it s regardsd 85 heving an indefinite ussfid Ffe, the treding dght would not be
amartized but would be tested for ingeirmend anneelly and whenever there |s an indication that it may be Impaired.

The carrying amowd of trading mights is ®1,122,000 for the years anding December 11, 2023 and 2022, The markel
value of tha rading nght as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 is B9,000,000, The market vabhee is based on the
certiicabon issued by PSE submot of the most recent sale approved by the PSE Board of Deeclors on November 16,
2022, Considering (hal the marked value is mone than the carrying amowsd, no impairment kss is deemed necessary

by Managamant,
11.2 Compurer soffware=-ned

Foll foreand of Computer Software & presenied as foflows:

2023 2023
Baginnng halanca R, a5 TIi.0e5
Addilions - -
Amoriization (28,000 (241 000
Ending balance 249,095 510,085

Computer sotbware are sublect to annual imgalrment testing &rd whenever there & an indication of Impaimmeant. Based
o MEnegernent’s judgement, no impairmen losses were recognized n 2023 and 2022, Thers are no restictons 1o
thie title of the Compary's cormpuber softwara and or not used gs colatenal to any Indebednass. The Company has no
transactices Invalving contractual commétments for the acqulsfion of infangebée as8ats.

Note 12 = Trade payables

The Company's rade and cthor payables ane summasized as folows

2023 i |
Payable (o qustomers G2 900,658 57034 187
Payabla {0 cearing housa - 5id B3 518
Payabls fo non-cuslomars 14 272 131 11,777, 148
Dividends payable 255,532 232,189
Subscription Payable 1,542 -
~ Total 77,383,521 122,027 120
Dietalls of the Company's payable fo customers are shown halow:
202% 2022

Cradit Security Credit Security

Balance Valuation Balanoce WValuation

With rmoniay balanoe B2.903 658 315544 1059 67,034,187 B22 564 508

Without money balance - 361,013,605 - 3 I:II:IE B2B, 746

OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE.SEC.
Prlnﬁﬂ'wﬂm gzu’u&nbs amaunts dus o cusbamens ansing from brokerage sereces rendeced, including value

Customer. mm'ﬁhﬂr@?é"ﬂ?cﬁhﬁme?‘ﬂk? us Bﬁ%géotl! { Eanl II;!??g"rgr#g"sec:ure

Dat% afier trading date.

a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
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Payabie to clearing house represants cash settierment oblgations of the Company o cheanng house bo facilitate (he
setiiement of “slearing house-siglble trades”. Every ramsaction date, all ransactions of a broker will be summasnized, ©
tha buying transaclions exceeds the selling ransactions this maans thal the buyer has larger obligations 0 SCCP than
fhe amount he will ged resulting fo a ‘dus clearing’. All eguity transactions hawe a setilement penod of T+3 (rading day
+ 3 working deys) follswing the setlement convention of the Phillppénes” cleaning house. As of Decamber 31, 20232
payabée 10 Glesring amoiniad lo P52,583,676 that were fully paid durng the S5t three trading dos an Januany 2023

Payable to non- cuslomers comprsed mainly stebe andior posidaled checks ssued arsing from peyment of trade
payabies which subsequently changed back to Mabilibes.

Diue to thelr short durstion, the carmying ameunts of trade and olher paysbles regrasent & reasonable approximation of
thelr falr values

Mote 13 - Loans payable

The Compary currenlly has an -:u.lbal:andlr? bzan obtained from & lecal bank smounting o ™17.004 835 and
na,sszﬁ as of Decarnber 31, 2023 and 2022 reapactively. The loan bears an anmual interest rate of 6% and s
e and payabie on Aprd 5, 2032 There are no repayments made duning the yaar.

The logns payabds is cofisiersized by the Company's condominium untt locsted st PSE One Bonfacio High Strest,
Fort Sonifacio Global City, Taguag.

Total interest expense and olher bank charges In 2023 and 2022 emownted io ™ 008,035 and ™1 155963,
respectivedy and 8 mcluted under “Interest and ofver financing changes” in the slatemants of comprehansive income.

Mate 14 — Othor currcnt liakilitios

This accaunt consists of the following:

2023 2022

Acorued axpanses A2, 26T 444 B9
Pabis o pouserindil s 487 BE3 R
Tatal 980,920 827,134

Payabde o govemment agencies inchede payables ko 555, PHIC, HDMF for the mandatory governmend conlribulions.
andd payabées to BIR far stock transaction {axes, withholding taxes and VAT payahble.

Agccrued erpanses parlain o expenses incurmesd bul nat yad paid as of reporting date,

The fair velues of cther payables have not been individually disclosed a5, due 1o thalr shot duretion, management
considers the carrying amounts recognized in the balance sheets to ke a ressonahle spproximaticn of theair fer valess.

Mota 15 - Ravenuss

‘Revenues consisl of

2023 2022
Broker's commission B 175,540 10582 144
Dividend incoms 220,637 A1 A6
Irlerest incoma T2.528 8232 524
Urrealizad forex gain {loss) 712 [35.607)
Trading gains (lessae) - not THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATHMETBY oF THE HEMIRY FROM THE
Other income OFEICIAL BERESD oF THE sEld88.0040
Printed®igl Gwen Garray BB44 641 11,225,044

Date: 20250219 -10°5244'1 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
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Dhisaggregatod revanue mformation

Sart out balow is the dsaggregalion of tha Company's revenues from contracts with customers and revenuas not
covared under PFRE 15 for the year ended December 31, 2023

Fevenues oulsida

Semices trarsferred the scope of
at a poind in time PFRS 15 Total
Brokar's commission BATE 540 = B 176540
Interest Incame - 72.524 T2.524
Trading gains — nel - 184 B0 194 870
Dividerd income = 220637 220837
Unnealized torex gain - 72 T12
Other income - 280,354 280354
Tatal BATS 540 TER M 8944 641

Sl aut below |5 the desggregation of the Company's revenwss from contracts with customers end revenues not
covered under FFRE 15 fior the year ended December 31, 2022

Revemes Duisice
Sardoes franslermed the scope of
al @ pend [n Rz PFRS 15 Taoital
Broker's commission 10,562, 141 - 10,982 141
Interest income - E2.024 82 524
Trading gaing — nat - {1,333.830} (1,333,830
Dividard income - 241 418 241418
Urrgalized forew gain - (35,607} {35.607)
Cithar income - 1,268 D00 1,288,000
Tatal 109621417 F42803 11725044
Hate 16 = Persannal costs
The accoed conssts af;
2023 i |
“Halarles and wages TA0T.257 7045 Bk
13" reonth and other benefits 1,616,604 1,872,944
555, Philhaalth and Pag-ibig coniylions G722 748,158
Tatal 5,331 483 10,356,668
The above atcounis wers distribided as follows:
2023 02
Caol of service 3140 786 7,767,501
 Operaling expenses 6,180 8687 =589, 187
Tetal 0,331 483 10,356 668

Mote 17 - Income fax and deferred tax

The componants af income tax |(expense) benefit as reparted in the stalemants of comprehensive income ane as

Tollow:
2023 22
Doferred tax THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERMER B8y oF THE DAdIWERZ FROM THE

Fmaltm _ OFF|C|ALHE@@F'!D oF THE seci1B E’U}
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The reconciliaon of x on pratax income compubed 31 the applicable slatutory raltes ' income 1ax (expense) benef
atbributable 1o conliweng oparations & a5 foSows:

20 2022
Loss bafore tax (16,088 218) (18.050.014)
Al elatutory rate 4,20 (55 4 522 504
Tax effect of the following!
Dividend ncome 55,150 60,354
Interast income net of final 1ax 185132 2,07
Mon-deductible sxpanses (490 T34 (536.155)
Expired MCIT - -
Effact of change in tax rate per CREATE &ct = .
Expired NOLCO - qE.EEE.E.;;E}
“Incoms tar benefit 3795612 4493382

Sachion 1T of the Tax Code provides thal a minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) of fwo perent (2%) of the gross
income as of the and of the faxable year is mposed an a taxable Corporation on the fourth tacabls year immediataly

following fhe wear in which such Corporadion commenced ils business cparations, whan the MCOIT is greater than the
moemd corporate income fax for the taxabde year, The CREATE Act reducad fhie MCIT rate to one percent (1% for tha
peiiad July 1, 202040 June 30, 3023

Effective July 2008, Republic Act 8504 was approved ghing the corporate taxpayeras an opbion bo ciaim itemized
diduction or Oplional Standard Deduction (D50 equivalent o 409 of gross income, Once the oplion io use Q5D is
rade, it ghadl be imavocable for fhe tasabbs waar for which the aption was made

in 2023 and 2022, the Company opbad to clasm bermized dedections

Az of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the amount of prepaid hcome tax amaounted o ®1,331,915 and ™1, 139909,
s pins by,

The Company’s dofermad lax assots arm broken down a5 foBow:

2023 0z

MOLED 1Z B40 BSE 9,036 708
Doubifil sccounts BBE5,558 L
Reliramant benofils 182,158 182.15%
MCIT 50,136 57 285
Crtspers {EE.?DE} 11,341
Total 13,545,007 0,932,635

The deferred tax assets am the effects of expected fulure noome Bx benedits relating to;

= Ratrament banediis — which will not be daducted unill the banafie are actually pald but has already besn
recognized a8 an expense In messwing the Company's performancs for the year

&«  Doubtful sccounts — wiheoh will be deducted upon reversal of the amount of receivabde and compliance wih
the documeniany requirements of the tax regutations.

a  MCIT - thie will be wed as fax credit sgainst tax due for the nawxd three (3) years following the incurrence of
BACIT.

®  NOLCO —this will be deduciibes cnly ncen Eeabde inceme for ihe next thres (3) years following e
mcurrenoe of koss

Reakzaton of the future tax benefiis relsted 1o he deferad tex ssaet i dependent on many fBctors, mcluding the
Company's ability to generae axable incorme. Management has considerad these fachors in reaching a conclusian as

1o the amount of defermad 18x assats recognized as of December 3 @02k 2D COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE

. o OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.
Prin : Bax liability arise from the recognifion of revalsabion sUrphes on properties, unreakzed gam on

Date: 2025 SRO) - %(I)J%Z 41Eﬂ g o fore. NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
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The following shows the braakdown of deferad 1 Babilites fioe years 2023 and 2022
2021 2022
" Revaluation surpius 10,508 742 11,004 550
Linreatired gain on FAFYPL TR 005 B24.TTH
Unrealized forex gain (178
Total 11,284,569 11,520,626

= Revaluation sumpdus — this will be taxable or deductible upon sale of the properties.
= Unreabized galn or loss on fnancial assets — this will be faxeble or dedwctible upon disposal of financial assets.

The carry foraand banefits of MCIT and NOLCO that cen be offsst against reguiar conporabe Income tax dus and taxable
income, respectively, are as follow:

fudditions
(deductions)
Yaar Year of 222 during the year 2023

Incurred  Expiration  MCIT NOLCO  WCIT NOLCO mCIT NOLCO
'ﬁﬁ Euﬁ?ﬁﬁ 1’-'5.115 11,751,584 - - 15,145 ‘I1-.ng =
21 20242026 38,140 0,700,722 . - 48,140 0,700,722
0T PO2S-202T - 14602877 : = X 14,502 BT7
2023 26 " 1,851 15,218,271 1,851 15,218,231
~Total 57,285 36,145,103 1,851 15,218,231 59,136 51,363 424
Deforrad tax assot 57,205 9,036,208 - 3,804,558 59,136 12,840,856
OTA - recognized 57,285 9,006,298 - 3,804,558 59,136 12,840,855
DOTA = unrecognized s = = = - -

On Sepwrnber 30, 2020, the BIR issued Revanue Reguiations Moo Z5:2020 implementing Secton 4(bbbo) of
“Bayanshan o Recover as One Act’ which states that the NOLCO incurred for taxable years 2020 and 2021 can be
carried over and dasmed as & deduction from gross income for the rest five (5 consecutlve taxable years immediately
following the year of such Ieas,

Republic Act No. 12088 (RA 12066)

The President has signed the Republic Act (RALY No. 12066 or the Coeporste Recovery and Tax Incentives for
Enferprises o Madmize Cpporunites for Reswigorating the Economy (CREATE MORE) Act on Movermbear 11, 2024,

Tha law was passed bo address ambiguities and expand coverage of VAT and duly incentive availmeant, bo improve the
aase of daing business, reduce the cost of doing Business, enhance lax incanlive cormpetiiveness and respond o
emengng ghobal devslopmants, and establish clear rules for ransitiondng Regsterad Buskiness Enterprises (RBEs)

Ampeg the saen highlghts mceds:

a8 Libersizes quelification of goods and services for VAT and duty incentives by ehifing from “direcily end exclusively
uged” 1o “directh atiibutabie” and explictly ncleding deme in BIR's negetive st (BIR BRR Mo, 3-2033)

b, Extends VAT-exempticn on Imgortason and VAT -zero rating on bocal purchases

£ Allows High-value Domeslic basked Enlerprises, with invesiment capilal excesding Php 158 and are imgor-
substibuting, ar with annual expart sales of at least LSS0 10084, 1o asvall of VAT incantives

d.  Extends the panicd of avestment of VAT and duty incentives to the entire registration perod as an RBEs

i Simglifies and incmases ransparency in the VAT & Excise Tax Refund Process

Republic Act Mo. 11534 (RA 11534) THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF . THE SEC,

Prin@f‘ w and Tax ncentives for Enterprises Aol (CREATE) Law or Fepublic A [RA) T1534 was signed

. n%‘u msidenlt lasi March 28, 2027, %ﬁ?ﬁf‘a" bz alfect 15 da su#lud]l.%ﬂing 1hu@ﬂnr%?bun ihe

Datepdiielibn ofthe COficial Gazette or newspaper of Ocﬁ%ﬂlj AR I T Bl ot Sy gecure
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A, Reduction to 250 corporate income tax stading July 1, 20210, for domestic and resident foreign corparations,
b. Reduction bo 20% corporate income tax stanting July 1, 3020, for domestc corporations with:
1. Met taxanda lncome not exceading F 5 Million; and
2. With totad aesets not ecceading B 100 Bllien (excluding land on which the busineas antity's office, plant and
efuipment ane situated).
. Feducion of minamum corporale ncome ax from 2% 10 1% starting Jufy 1, 2020.
d. Effective Jseweary 1, 2021, ron-reaident forelgn corporations shall be subdect 1o 25% Incosme tax based on gross
income.
&, Parcentagne oy s reduced from 3% 10 1% efiechve July 1, 20020,
f. impoaition of Improgarly Accurmulated Esrnings Tax (IAET) has been repedlad

GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC.
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 (With Comparalive Figures in 2022)
iin Phifippine P'esm

provisions incheded o the Acl arm;

Repeiblic Act No. 10963 (RA 10963)

“Tax Reform for Accaleration and Inclusion” cthersise known as TRAIN Law tecame effechive on Januany 1, 2018, The
reform includes rates on fringee benafil e compensation meome package, de minirmis benefs, donors tax and estate
tax, documentany stamp tax, excise {ax and income paymenis subject to expendiad withholding tax. Vat exsampt and
zoro rate branssclions have Been re-defined and revenue cailing sobject o percenlage tax was changed from P
1,918,500 bo P 3,000,000

Note 18 - Ralated party transactions

Relaed party redationsbips szt whan ane parly has the ability to control, directly, or indirecy through ons o more
Imemmeadiaries or axercizse significant influence over the other party in making firancial and operating decisions. Sweh
refafionships also exist babasen andfor among entities which are under comman conlral with Be reporting anberprisa,
o betwasn andfor amang the reporting enterprises and Bhair key managemaont persoonel, direclors, o its sharehoiders,
Trarsachons between relalied panies are accounted fof 81 anma’ length prices of on Lerms simitar 1o those offened 1o
nonerelated entities in economically cormparabie market axcepl for the non-interast boaring advances o a reladed party
o personm,

Inchuded in the finandcial staterments ane vanous tansactions of the Company with #5 dreclors, officers, sleckholders
and ralatad Interast {DOSRL, Thase transections usuady ansse from rosmal treding sctivities such as buying and salling
of shares of stock, Investrent advisory and management, sardces amangements and advances. Buying and salling
fransactions of the DOSRI are made in the sama manner &5 with regular customarng

The summary and nature of sccounts with related parties a3 of December 31, 2023, and 2022 and for the yesrs then
endad are the following’

Blaturs of Amaunt of Chistanding Allnmnn&
2025 Transactomns | Transactions Balance mpairrment Impairmant Terms Condition
Seltlement pariod
i
“'ﬂﬂc i, s P8 423062 292 600 : -| ®3days.non- | Secured
Stockholders E e ]
and Related | Salling Setilemant penod
. B1,372627 3,607,284 . -| i3 days, non- Bacired
Intareal Tramssetion irtarast biearing
Allowance
Mature of Amountef | Outstanding for
a2 Transactions | Transactions Balance impalrment | Impairment Torms Condition
Salthrment poriod
%";n“;“:' Tm 1142.301,168 | 552430095 : & ﬁhﬂ.mur‘_ Sacurad
é‘l"& mbaraal bagfing
ok Setllament perod
F"'I-" FE";“ 5 Salling 1,148 517,440 4,508,8485)IS A SYSTEM GENERATED-GORY BHassERBC UMESS RV THE
gy il OFFICIAL RECORIFMES! haaring

Printed By Gwen Garray
Date: 2025:02-19 ‘1052441 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
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The buylrg and salling transacecns of the directors, offices, siockholders, and melated Interest are made In the same
manner &5 with regular customers, The cutsianding balances are presented in recedvebies from | payable bo cusiomers
i b statements of finansial positon,

The amouwnt of key management compensatien pertains to shon-term employes benediis mduding salaries and bonuses.,
Az of Dacernbar 31, 2023, no scoreed ratiramant has baan gt up, wharaas in 2022, It smaaented b PER5 22T for key
management. Thers are no othar post-amployrment bemvadits, odher long-term benefits and ermination benedils recalvad

by Key managameant personnsal,

Note 19 - Equity

T8.1 Share capital

This i= broken doan as follows:

2023 2023
Authonzed share capital S DL 60,000,000
Mumber of shares 0000 50,000
_Par value 1,000 1.000
Subscribed share capital 50,000,000 80,000,000
_ Paid up capital 30,000.000 50,000,000
2023 2022
Issued shares

Balance at the begnning of the year S0.000 50000
Issued during the yaar - -

" Belance at the end of the year 50,000 50,000

In o special board maeting held las! May 30 2018, the boasd of directors approead the increase in sadbomzed cagdal
stock from: B35 000,000 divided into 35,000 common shares al par value #4000 to P50, 000,000 divided inio 50,000
common shares with & par vales of 1,000, The Comparny received cash nruslk}n amounting to ®8,000,000 for the
increase in capilal stock. On Febreary 28, 2019, the Company approved the application for incrasse, Subsequently,
the Company made the capital call for PT8ilen to fully subscribe pey-up ds #50 milllon capital

The Company |z subjact 1o the Revised Securites Act (REA) Rule 2iald, which requees the maimensnce of &
minimum net capital of PS5 million and requses that the percentage of aggregate indebtadness ta netcapital, as defined
shall nod eocesd 2,000 pencent of ils nel capilal. Nel capital and related peroantage of sggregale indebledness o net
capltal, ea defined may flucteate on a dally basis.

Memorandum 3010-0316 of the Phikppine Slock Exchange deted June 18, 2010 requires all Trading Farticipanis o
havve & minimum unirmpalired pad wp capial, as defined by SEC, of P20,000,000 effective Decamber 31, 2010 Fusther,
affective Decarmbar 31, 2010 cneands, the mindmem unimpalred capltal shall be B30,000,000 (Aricle N, Sec. & of
Ruies Governing Trading Fights and Trading Faricipanis).

Aa of December 31, 2023, the Company has unimpaired capital of ™ 31132373 (2032 - P 21.638.066). This i=
presenind for comparalive punposes follewing the method used n tho pravicus year. Allernativaly, audited figures can
e apphed 1o determdng the unimpalned capital.

As A resull of the slow business condtion affecting the whole indusiry, the Company fell sho of the required
Unimpaired Capital. On October 24, 2023, he BOD epproved the increase in Auliverzed Capital of P00 mraleon and
adeitional capital infusion that will comply with the requinsd capial levals,
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18.2 Share Premivm

The Company’s share premium from the issusd shares amounted to 15,840,212 a5 of December 31, 2023 and 2022
in & special meeting of the Board of Dreciors during the lastquarter of 2021, an edditional hare premium was approved
recanad by the Company froem shasaholders amoarting to BT 354 812,

In & spaeciad meating hebd by the Board of Directors on Decamber 31, 2020, an addiional share pramium was appresed
recaived by the Company from shareholders amaounting to ™7, 700,000

18,3 Resarves
Analysls of reserves in fa presented sa follows:
Cumulative
Proparies Actuarial Gains |
Revaeluation Lasses on
o e oann Dlremart . IREL
Ais of January 1, 2023 “a0,616, 138 . WEIR 15
Cilber Comprahansive Income for the year - net of ta -
Realization of revaluaion increment = net of tax [1.4B8E, 323} = (1488323
As of December 31, 2023 20,126,816 - 212681
Cumulative
Properties Actuanial GZains {
Rewvaluation Losses on
Rasireg Retirament Tatal
A5 of Jenuary 1, 202¢ 32103462 - 32100 4562
Ciiber Comprehansive Income Tor the year - net of fax - -
Realization of revakaton incramant — net of e {5 488.323) - (1488323}
As of December 31, 2022 MLE15.1%8 - 30,615,139

The properties revalsabon reserve iz not avalable for distrisution to the Company's sharsholdens,
10.4 Aceumuiated Losges

Tha movemeants In the Company's sccumuiaied losses ara 8 follow:

2023 0322
Balance al the begirning of the yesar 144 00 148 ) (29,008 965)
Met loss during the year (13,082 606) (18,877.622)
Reslizalion of revalustion increment transferred 1o sccumulated
tossas 1,084 431 1,884 431
Adjustmeant for Omithad Baginring Baelance o Retalned Earmngs 28618
Balance at the end of the year 55,081,703 44 002,146
Agcurmuiated lossas s broben down as fallows:
2023 022
Approprialed 6,900 617 6.990677
_Hinbppmpriis [L011.300) PoIeE8T)
Balance at the end of the year (55,081,703) {44,002, 148)
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The movement inthe Company's approprated retained eamngs s aa follows:

2023 H2a
Balance al the beginning of the year i.950,677 6,990 877
Appropriation during the year - .
Revvaranl of appropristion during the year - -
Balance at tha end of the year 6,959 67T 6,950,677

ARbeugh tobal Retsined Earnings has deficit of PE5,081,703 as of Decambar 31, 2023 {2022 - P4 002 ,146) SRC Rule
491 Reserve Fund under SEC Memo 16 - 2004 regukes that every broker gealer shall srnually approprdate a certaln
minimum percentage of iis audited profit after tax and iransfer the same (o the Appropriated Retained Eamings acoount
in acecrdance with the following schadule:

Mimim reenfage or

Unimpaired Paid Up Capital placed T:ln'tg; Mmmm" nings
Betwean 10 milon fo 30 millon als
Betwaen 30 milon 1o 50 million 20
More fran 5 million 1044

Tha rule fierdber stales that:

=  The amount appropristed shall not be avadanle for payrment of dividends,

&  Where in any financial year the Broker Dealer's pald up capital (s impaired, the Broker Dealer i required to
fransder from the Appropriated Retafned Eamings io ihe capial sccouni &n amaunt equivalent o ihe
impalrmant. Such amount 8o ransfemed out shall not be avallable for payment of dividend.

& Consbstent with the genersl uaage under SRC Rule 281 (E) [v), the term “Uaimpaired Paid Up Captal® shall
rifar §o the firm's Total Pad Lp Capital less any doficiency in the Retained Earmings acoount.

= A Broker Dealer may submil o the Commission for approsal s o capital buikdup plan in lisw of the
reguisements of this provizion.

&  Motwithstendng the requirsments of this section, the Commission may preseribs & different capital bulld- up
plan for 2l Broker Dealers, specifically those mowring nel losses durirg the paiod, which may include the
programemed infusion of fresh capltal.

The balance of appropriatad retained saminga of PG 9906TT was the result of appropriationrs made from previous
years whan the Company registered net taxable income. In bodh years, the Compary's aperations resulbed fo nel oss,
hanvpe, o agpropriations were made,

Note 20 - Minimum Capital Requirements
Minimurm Capetal iIrerment

In 2000, the SEC pasasd the implementng Rules and Regulations of the new SRE effective Januany 2 2001 which
include the guidelines an the segragation of broker and dealer funclions within a brokerage fiom and manemance of &
recpuired rminimuem paid up capital of 100 mdlion. excaepl foar: {a) non-axchange mambars who deal ondy in progretary
shares, which should have a minirmim capitad of PS million and, (b) brokers and dealers nol engaged in markel-rmaking
transactions and with paid up capital belw the recuimd minimum amaount which shoud Be surety bonds al not less

than P& mallion for brokers and ®1 million for dealers.

On Saplember 24, 2008, the Board of Dieciors of the Philipping Siock Exchange (PSE) approved Resalufion Mo. 186,
Sareas of 2008 the incmeasa m he required minimum unimpaired paid up captal for all brokess froem ®10 millan 1o ®20
million by December 31, 5010 and from P20 mdlion to ®30 millon by Decernber 31, 2011, On May 28, 2010 the
resoldion is subsequently approved by the Sacurities and Exchange Commission (SECH
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In complance with Sechion 2 of D, Adice VI of the anended Market Regulation Rules, which was approved by the
Sacurties and Exchange Commissian on & September 2010, effective 1 Movember 2010, the surely Bond, shall be Ten
Millicn Posos (P10,000,000] for Brokers and Twao Million Pests (#2.000.000) for Dealers.

In a mesting neid on October 21, 2010, the SEC issued SEC Resolution Mo, 485 and 492 granting the defermant of
the P30 millien unimpaived paid up capital requesgment of the rading padicipants effective January |, 2070 wndil
HMovemibar 30, 2090 provided that trading perticipants with unimpaired paid up capital faling below PAE millon shall
poat & suraty bond amounting te P10 mlion an fop of the swely bond of P12 milion = compliance with SRE Ruls
Z8.1 for ihe same period untll sscunties held and confrolled by the rading participents shall be recorded in the name
of the Individual clients in the booka Of the tranafer agants or the sub-account with the Philippine Depesitony snd Trust
Corporstion at the option of the client. Compianca with the reguirements i3 a condition for the renewal of the Brokear-
Deaker Licansa for the period covering 1 Januany 2014 10 31 December 2016

In Compliance with Section 2 of O, Artcie Vil of S amended Market Regulabon Fuigs, which was approved by e

Sacurdies and Exchange Commisson ¢n 8 Seplember 2009, effecive 1 Novamber 200%, the sursty hond, shall ba
Ten hillion Pasos (P10,000,000) for Brokers and Two Million Pesos (P2,000,000) for Dealers.

On Qciober 19, 2021, the Company renawad its swrely bond coserage for the pericd January 1, 2022 1o December 31
HrE2 b the senount of B2 million

Hote 21 - Commitmants and Contingencies

The Company makes various commitments and incurs cerdain contingent liabililes that are nod given recognition i the
accampanying financial stafemants. Tha Comparny's managaemend is of the opinion Bat lasces,  any, hat may anse
from these commibmants and contingencies will nat have a maberial effect on the Company's financial slaterments.

21.1 Operating Leage Commilments — Company 83 [esses

The Company antered inbo cne-year sgraarnants for the lease of variows parking speces in s Ayvala and BIGC offices.
Rent expense recognized for these lease aoreements amount to ™14 865 for the year ended Decemmbar 31, 2023
{H0E2 - P33 558)

21.2 Legal Claims

As of December 31, 2023, thare are no pending dams and begal aclions against or ineohing the Company clhar than
thosa arksing from the normal cowrse of business,

Hate 22 = Financhal risk management objectives and pollcics

The Company & exposed to a vansty of financial risks which results from both operating and investng sctiviias. The

Company's risks management is handled by the CEQ with the Boand of Direciors, and foouses on actieely seosing the
Company's short-bo-medium tearn cash flows by minimizing the exposure 1o financal markets,

a. Market rlsk analysis

Bty i ris

Prbce rish 18 the sk thal rowements in e leval or volatiliby of market prices will adversely afiect the Company’s finencial
condlions.
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b. Credit risk analysis

Crecd risk rminrs to the risk thal the bormower or issusr or counterparly may fail io perorm @5 obligation o pay in a
fimely manner, or that its abdiy o perform such obligation may gel mpered before delivery date. Credit rak (s not
[enited ba lending activiios anly but arises whanever Linds are extendod, commilled, invesied, or clherwice oaposed

throwgh achual or mplisd contraciual agresments, whather on o off books.,

In oeder o mitigate credit sk, it & the palicy of the Company thal it deals only wilh: (a} eputable and credibeartbny
oblgors and counterparies; (B establishes predent credit limits for each obBgor and counlerparty, (€) monitars usage
af cradit limits 1o ensure that those limits are complied with. The Company hes significant concentaton of credit sk
rofating io the koans and receivables from indviduals and instifutional counterparies arising from the normal busness
of the Carmpany,

In fhe Company's nomal courss of business, the activties include iRde execulion for &5 clients which may eaposs the
Company to Ask arising from price volatilty which can reduce the clients’ abSity 1o meet thelr obilgations. To the extent
clients are uneble to mest their commiments 1o the Company, we may be required ta purchase or sell financial
instrumaents al prevailing market prices in order Lo fulf@l the cient’s cbligations.

In accordance with industry proctios, cient trades are settled generally thres (35 business days after trode date. Showld

aithor tha cliend or the counterparty fail o sefile its obligalion on the seitlement date, the Cempany may be required bo
cormplate the ransactan & prevailing marked prices.

The Comgany monilors conceniration of credil risk on both individeal and inslitufional courterparties by considering its
credi warthinass, financial strangth, and the sira of ks posilions or commilmeants. Whare considered necessary, the
Company resuines & degost of addilional collateral or a redction of secudies position from the counterparty,

Genarally, the maemum cradit sk eaposune of rancal assels s B camying amoent of the inancial assels as shown
oo tha face of the stabemend of financial position (or in the detailed analyss provided in the notes 10 the fmancial
atalemenls) &3 summanzed below,

2023 222
Cash in banks 53,616,294 68,725,771
Receivables 11,601,238 57370437
Total A, 13000308

The Comgpany continuousky monitors defauits of customers and other counterpartes, Mentfisd elther indwidually or by
group, and incorposate this information into ks creck risk controls, Tha Company's policy |s o deal ondy with creditworlhy
counerpartiag.

The Company’s exposure o credit sk erses from defeult of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instrumenis, met of the vaies of colalerass, i any.

For cash in banks, the Company ransacts only to banks with Investrent grade credd rating. This informetion k= supplied
by indepandant raling agencies, The Company uses other publicly svailabe informalion fo mondlar he financisi
statuses of the banka. The Company sasesaes tha curmend and forecast infomiation of the banking industry and other
macro-economic faclors such as GOP, interest rale, irflation and foreign exchange rales (USOPHP).
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Cash in banks are conaldersd of good quality, the cradit sk B considered negliglble, snce the counterparies ana
reputaiin Banks with high quality exbernal credd rabmgs,
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(in Philippine Feso)

For due from customes, the Company |3 expected fo provide en allowance for dowbitful accounts i accordance with
SRC Rule 521 snd as tha guidelines provided by SEC Marma 16-2004 se descrbad in Mote 8.2, Undar PFRS &, tha
Company shifts from & 'loas incurred approach’ 1o an 'expected loss” moded In determéining the aloweance for credi
bossas. However, e Company's managemsnt is of the ogimon that the i allowances are noi malenaly
affectad n as rmuch as the credit tenm s only 3 days and that beyond 31 days & 100% provision |2 alresdy provided.
The same table of provision s described B Mote 8.2 s, therefore, used. Bue bo and from customers are covered by
sacurities, Thosa acoownds with counberprty risks ane subject b provision for allowanos for credit Iosses basad on the
table. Those counarparty rsks within 14 to 30 days overdue are subject to 50% alowsance end secunity values are
likowiso subjected 10 a 256% harout. The provisions as requirad by SEC himo 16-2004 are considered stringont.

The tabéa balgw i an anafysis of the due from ocusiomers - cash as of December 37

Counterpaty Allowance for
Gﬂmi'}“l axpoaUne (aftar experched Mt
2023 Balance collalaral) crapcit losses BMpHOSUrS
T to T+2 of counterparty 538419 318,175,485 (317,677,076 -
T+3 to TH13 of countarparty 100,228 7.511 494 [T411.270p 2,005 =
Beyond T=13 of counierpary 5145091 25,182 328 [ZF4 BET.33T) 125, 210 i3 B
1.213.638 B00,569, 321 5008,655.683 127215 48, Gk
Counlsrpaty Allowancs for
E"ﬂml ':"::'l expasyne {afber expected el
2022 Balance haircut coliataral) cradht [0S55685 ERpELrE
T o T+2 of coumberparty 36,440 474 118,538,101 (62 DESEIT) - .
T+3 ta T+13 of counterparly B1.476 3,358,292 [A2TT Bk 1,628 -
Beyond T+13 of counterparty 2515430 305 611,256 (303 085 327) 1,700,313 -
59, 0udiG, B30 427,509,649 360,462 B20 1,701,942 -

Blowance for credil kosses for due from customeers as of Doecember 11,

2023 amounted o B1,097 400
(2022 - B2 532 213).

Management believes that the quality of 48 unimpesed recevabies is high.

For ather recaivables and due from related parties, expecied credit lossas are measuned weing the bquidity spproach.
Mansgemend defermines possible mpairment based on fhe counterparies’ ability to repay receivables upon demand
al the reporting dete taking Inte conslderation the historical defaulis from the counterparthes.

The Company does nod considder any significan! nsks from e eceivabdes provided o relaied paries snce the
Company's credit rsk for Gquid funds are considerad negligido

Allowance for credl kesses for other recevables as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 amounied o ni
. Liguidity risk analysis

Laguidity risk k= the risk of being unable to meet payment obligations as they become dus without incurring unaccepiabie
bopgsas due o disruption v funding sowces andfor inablity fo liguidate assets guickly des to changes in markeat
condtions, andior unplannad utlzation of cash resources.

Flansgemend of liguidity is he responsibilty of the lop managemant of the Comparny. Given the nature of the Company's
business, mitigation of Bguidity risk Involees In the first instance forecasing Bguidity requirements and ensunng
suflicient batance of c&sh an hand and in banks mainiained 10 meet immediate neads.
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The matusty dates of financial assats and Fabilities are matched. The kabilty fo customers, brokers andior clearing
house are matchad by a cormesponding receivable from customeraicleanng housa, Liguidity sk would arse § ail loans
and recalvables gre not aetthed in the u=ual T+3 settlarent pennd,

The Company’s current ratios are 0892 and 1.07 in 2023 and 2022, respaclivaly.

The following fables show the meturity profile of the Company's ofber financial labdites (bassd on contractual
wndscounted pasments) as well as the wdiscoanted ash Aows from lozns and receivables used for liguidity
management.

As of Decembaer 37, 2023

Less than 1 More than 3
On demand year -3 years yaars Total
“Financlal assels
Cash in benks 51616204 - - - 53616294
Recaivables . 11,601,238 a - 11,801 238
SA 616204 11,601,238 - - B5AT7.532
Financial liabilities
Fayebles - 77,383,521 - - T73335M
Ctiwsr currenl liabiliges® - 502,267 - - 02 2497
Barrowlngs - - - 17,004,885 17004 885
SO ) 17,004,885  G4890573
Liguidity position 51,B16.204 [GE, 284, 550) (17004, 8R5) (29.673.141)
As of December 51, 2022
Less than 1 More than 3
[ On demand year  1-3 years _years _Total
Financial aggets
Cash in banks BET2ETT : a a BE, 726,771
Recalvables - 57 3T0A3F - - BT AT0437
a0 TER T T AT0 45T - = 126096 208
Financial liab#lities
Payablas - 122027120 - - 122 0RTA20
Cther current llabilifes® - dufadf, 5B - - ddd 560
E-:Im:li'rlnga - - - 18,532,550 18,532 550
= 122,471,680 - 18,532,550 141 004 230
Liguidity position 68, 725,771 (65,101,243) (18,532,550 (14,897 697)

"The amownt of payahias ia nef of dafemod sevonue and government payabics which ane nod ponsicorod os fmenoial Mabiries.

The above contraciual maliilies refiecl the gross cash Rows, which may differ Tnom the carrying values of fhe Balslites
al the reporing dades,

Note 23 - Capltal management objectives, policles and procedures

The primary objectve of the Company's casltal mansgement 5 to ensure compliance with the extemally impasad
capital requirements and maintain sficlent cash in banks bo meet its daly setlemaent requinerments.

The adeguascy of the Company's capltel B monilored walng armong ather maasures the niles and ratios established by
the SEC for stockbrokers and dealers, The Company's compliance with regulatory capital requirernient is monilored
throwgh the RBCA rapart which mandates the ménimum capital level afler considadng e risk requirsments assocated
with ils business oporations,

Re alifying Capilal THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
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4?

o 2 5% of aggregate ndabledness, whichewer i higher, for broker dealers dealing ondy in propresiany shares and naot
holting securties, (b} allow the SEC to sela diferssnt net capdal mquinsmend for those authorized o use the RBCA
modef, and (&) o mequire unimpaired paid — up capila of P00 mElion Tor broker deaters, which are either first fime
regpisirants or those acquismg existing brokar dealer firms and will parficipale in a registensd dearing agency; ™10 million
i A surety bond for exsating broker dealers not Enulaug:m i market making fransactions; and

#2.5 milion for broker dealers dealing onfy in progrietary shares and ned holding securities,

Based on SEC Memorandum Cingular Mo, 16 dated Novenbe: 11, 2002, sfarding December 31, 2005, every broker
dieadar is expecled o comply with all the requirements of the RBCA rules. As of Decamber 31, 2005, the RBCA report
i preparsd based on the guidslines which cover the following isks: (a) posilion or market risk, (b) cradit risks such as
courerpary, setfement, large exposurs (LER), and margin financing risks, and (¢) operatonal risk,

RECA rafio of a broker dealer, compuled by dividing the Mot Liquid Capital (MLC) by the Total Risk Capital Reguirement
{TRER), should not be less then 110%. NLC ard TRCR gre compited bessd on the existing SRC, ML conslsta of
1otal equity less aliowance for credlt losses, subordinaied llabdiies, defemed e Bs3ats, revabuation resarves, deposits
for Tlure subscription, minorily interest, F any. continpancies and guaraniees, and the total inefgible assels. Also, the
Aggragate Indebtedness (Al) of evary stcckholder should not exceed two thousand pencent (2,000%) of ks NLE and at
all times ahall have and maintain ML of at keast BS millon of five parcant of the Al, whichever & higher. 1 the minknum
RECA T‘J of 110% ar the minimum MLG &5 breached, such Brokar dealer shall mmadadely cedse doing business as
Droker dealer

Lirilats Withhasval of Core Expiit

No equily capital of a broker deates may be withdrasen by action of a shareholder of 8 parinegr or by edemplion or
repurchase of shares of stock or through the payment of dividends ar any. similar distritulion, for may any unsecuned
advanoe of loan be made 10 & shamholder, partner, sole proprietor, employes o affiliste, If after geving effect thersto
and o any clber such withdrmvals, advances or lcans amd sy payments under satisfactory subtedinalion agreements
bn conformity with SRC Rule 4% 1 which sre schadulad te oocur within 180 days following such withdrawal, advance or
by

The broker dealer's NLE would be less than 120% or #e minimum amowni wihech is at kkast & million or 5%
of fts Al whichaver is higher, or

- The Al of the broker dealer excesds one thousand five hundred percent {1,500%) i ifs nat capial,

Any bransaction between a broker dealer and a sharsholdar, pariner, soke propriefor, employee or affilabe thal resulls
in a diminutson of the broker dealers net capital shall be desmed to e an advance of ican of net capital

The RBECA of the Company as mpaded to SEC as of Decanber 31, 2023 and 2022 are shawn in fhe able below

F]lf'@

Lumsni_mm

-

2021 Fairirs
Equity eligibbe for NLC 21,284, T2 11905431
Less In!_l_?ll}la Assals 11.7EG 355 487504
Capital (NLC) 1508427 7.030,999
Operational risk 2666015 2636915
Posilion risk 1. 488 161 1.395 930
Gﬂunlumaﬂy Tesk 24,321 -
Large .L‘? Risk [LERR} 2 tl:ra Iz issuer and groug of companios 210 568 :
_'I'_ ﬂ'mmnt 4,406,768 Iﬂﬂﬂ'
~Aggregate Indeblodness [Al) E8,217,036 123,846,817
2023 H022
5% of Al 1410 897 6,192 296
Required MLE 5,000,000 6,192,296
ﬁﬁﬂm&“'w Excess THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED &8 HE DOCUM%M THE
- ) OFFICIAL RECOR Gllal HE SEC. 179%
Printec?ﬁﬁ I--zﬂ'il'\?"iweﬂ»G-euiisevy—
Dat@@mﬁ fredentad for comparative purpobel Folliing e Pethid e S THE e puaE pedal) Rremakdaisecue
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audibgd figures can be appked o compute the RBCGA Ratio
The foliowing ane the dofiniton of terms esed in 1he above compadalion:
fnaligible Assefs. Theso pertain fo fixed assels and assels which cannot ba readily converted inko cash,

Operational fisk Requiremesnt. This is the amount required to cover a level of operational risk. Operaticnsd risk &= the
exprsure asseclaled with commencing and remaining In business arising separately fom sxposures covered by other
reak requirements. 11 ks the fek of loss resulting from inadequats or faled ntemal processes, people and syabenns which
Include, among others, nsks of fraud, operalional or setiement fallure and shortega of ligubd resaurces, or from external
BYRmS,

Pogifion Risk Requimament. This amawn is necessary 10 accommoadate a guen leval of pogilion nsk. Positbon rigk ic a

risk to which a broker dealer is exposad and arising from securifies bedd by it a5 a principal o in 85 popriefany or dealor
ool

Risk Requinrnent. This amoerd 5 necessary o accommodate a given kevel of counterparty risk
Countarparty rak ks the risk of & countenparty dafaultng onits financlal obligation to & broker dealer

Agaragale Indebdednass, Total money Hablies of a8 broker deser arsieg i conmection with eny transaction
whalsceser, and incldes, among other things, money borrowed, money payable against Securites paned and
securites falled b receive, the markel value of securities borrowed fo the esxtent b which no egquivalent vale |5 paid
o credited {other than the markeat value of mangin secarities borrowed from customers and margin sacunties borrowed
fram non-cusiomars), customars’ and non-cusiomers’ free credid balances, ard cradil balancas i customers’ and non-
customers’ sccount havng shor pesitions i securites.

Large Exposure Rish. [ is a risk lo which a broker dealer = sxpozed {o a single equity securily or single issuer group.
This s b maxiemum permissible large ecposure and calouialed as 8 pereentage of core aquity

The Company's capital managemaen oiiectives an:

=  Toensume the Company's abllity to contnue a5 gong concam; and
& Toprovide an sdequate retlen to sharehalders

The Company monidors capial on the basis of the camying amaunt of equity a3 presented on the fece of the financial
position. Capital for the pedods wder review |s sumamanized as Tollows:

R a0z _zoa2
Total ffabliftes {07 401,532 REETT LR
Taotal equity 30,885,325 52481, 205
Crabt fo equity ratio 2.69:1 2931

The Company sets the amount of capital in proporion bo s everall firancing strecture, L&, equity and financial kabdtes .
The Company manages the capital struclure and makes adjustments o it in the light of changes in economie conditions
and the ek characteristics of the wnderlying sseets. by order bo maintain or adjust the caplital structurs, tha Comaany
may ssue new shares or 2ll assets o reducs dabt

The Company has compsed with itz covenant obligations, incuding maintaining the required debe-io-equity ratia for
bxih yesrs,

THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE SEC.
Printed By Gwen Garray

Date: 20250219 -10°5244'1 NOTE: To confirm the actual status of the corporation, kindly email and secure
a Certification from Company Registration and Monitoring Department
(cfrd_application02@sec.gov.ph)
Paga 50

THI% 13 A SYSTEM GENERATER LOPY F THE DOOUMENT FROM THE QFFIGIAL REVRED OF THE SEL

SLGMNATIRRE MNOT REQUIRED



ot -\.'r" .:"-.” J? |F§

Exeha ng@
GLOBALINKS SECURITIES AND STOCKS, INC. Commission
Notes to Financial Statements PRINES

December 31, 2023 [With Comparative Figures in 2022)
(in Philippine Peso)

Mote 24 - Fobr volue information
Aszets and lahies measured ai feir value

The follcwing tabie gives informabon about how the fair wahees of the Company’s assels and Rabilities, which are
measured at iair value at the end of each reperting perod, are determined {in particutans, the valuation lechniques) and
inpats s,

Pl vahie e wi _— s Significant Relationship of
unohservable
walus techniques unabservable Inputs to falr
2023 2022 hierarchy input waluee
Financial Quoted ksl
assals af fair tradad prices in 1
value through 4 307 770 3,948 003 Lawal 1 b T Mat applicabhs Mol applicabla
profif or loss (See a)
The esdimated
Condominium Frizg e rH falr valus
units undaer harked :qr:;r;‘m fs increases the
propery, plant 67,339,000 67133000  Level?  compasable {discount) on higher ars
and approach (See b) the quality of pramims for
aquipmment propety hlgtmrrﬁuu:llty

a) The fair value of the Company's financial asseis trough profit or loss was measered based an the last iraded
peice provided by the Philippine Stock Exchange as of reparting date

b)  Thix Tair vakes of the Company's condgmimigem units under proparty, plant and equipment wene determired based
oo Level 2 wsing appraisal mathods perfformad by SEC accrediled appraisers. Tha fair values were determined based
on the market comparabla aggeoach that reflacts recent ransaction prices for similar propedies. In gsiimating tha fair

value of the propertias, the highest and best wse of the properdies 5 their curmend wse, Thare has been no chang: io
thie wakyation tachnlgue dureng the yiar,

Datails of each far value level are dscussed below:

&« Level 1; Falr walue measuraments under this level are those that are derived from quoted prices (unad|usted)
in activa markeis for donbcal assels or liabidises.

#  Laved 7 Fair valse measemments undar this leval are thase thal ae derved from valuabon technigues that
mclude inputs alther than guoted prices included wilhin Leved 1 thal are obssrvabbes lor the asael or Gabilily,
athes directly (ie, a5 prices ) or indiectly (e, derfoad from prices),

o Laved 3; Fair valug meassmements under this level ame those thal ane derived from valuation echniques thad
iz lude Inpats for the assed ar Bability thet are not based on obearvable market data (Uncbservable inputs).

Thare wera no fransfers to othar levals dureng the paried,
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Financral azsels and fabiilies

The carying amouts and fair vabhess of the calegorss of inancial assels and financial Fabilities presented in the statemants
of firancial position are shown below:

23 2022
Carrying values Fair values Carrying values Fair values
Financial Assets
Gash on hand angd m banks SIE16254 3,618,294 88,748 F T 68, F45,7 11
Financial asseis 2 fair value
thraugh profil o lnss 4 20710 4207 TT0 3945 003 A.846,003
Receivablas 11.601.238 11,601,238 L T 67 a0 437
(425,302 130,062,211 130,062,211
Financilal Liakilities
Trade payables® TTREG TEE T7.EE5 TR 122 471 680 122 471,680
Loans payabby A7 004 BEE 17,004 BES 18,532 550 18,632,550
G4 BOOETI 04,890,671 141,004 230 141,004,230

*The amaunt of payabies i nal of defered epanae and povemmment payshing which are nal considersd as nascial abdites:

The faér value of loens recelvable snd oans payvabés s determined based on the dscounted cash flow analysis wsing
inerest rates for similer bype of nstuments.

Due to the shard-tarm maburibes of cash on hend and in banks, rade and other recalvables, and trade and ofer
payables, their carmying amounts approsdimate their fair vaiues.

Nate 25 - Motes to cash flows stalements

a. Properly and edpepreent

Acqusaitons of praperty and equigsment during the vear amounted to B1T7 517 (2022 — P255 S50
. Reconclliation of llab@ties adsng from finenairg activites

The tables befow detals changes inihe Company's Eabillity arlsing from financing activdles, incuding boih cesh and
no-cash changes 203 and 2022,

Fimaincing cash
2023 January 1, 2023 fiows fi}  Mon-cash changes  December 31, 2023
Loans payahln 18.532 550 1,527 865} = 17,004, 835
Total 18,532,550 1,527 BGE) . 17,004 BES5
meﬂ'?“c:mh
2022 January 1, 2022 i}  Mon-cashchanges  December 31, 2022
Loans payable 19,501 364 (558 E14) - 18,532,550
Yoial 19 501 364 (968,814 - 18,532,550
¢, Cash on hand and in banks
2021 2022
Ragasras hank accounis 42 527 714 B2, 246,184
Cash in banks 11,068,580 6,479,607
Cash on hand 20,000 20,000
_ Total 53,616,294 68,745,771

Cagh accounts with tha Banks generally aam Interest &t rates based on dally bank deposit rates, Inteest inceme fos
he year amouniad bo P72 B0 (2022 — 82 524),
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Note 26 — Other Matters
Continuing COVID-18 mic

The mpksmentation of communify quarandine by the gosemnmant 2 a precadlicnary maasure o contain COVID- 19,
which started in fwr earber paet of 2020, has negatively impacied the Phippine acanomy. Nevarlheless, as Metro
Mania has dewngraded io &Aler Level 1 in March 1, 2022 and with a massive vaccinalion campaign which resulbed io
increasing rade of vaccnatod individiesss, it is eapoected that the countny will be abia bo recover from the eoonomic losses
brought atoad by the COVID-19 pandsmes = the sucoeading years 1o comie,

The Maragemant has implemented sustanability messures as well as eficiency and cost culling pregrams & be able
o withstand the negative effect should the sasd pandemic may confinue 1o evolve. Managament s Hkewlse optemistc
that the Company would be able to meet 5 meturng cbligetions and conteue & a going concern a8 the couniry &
slowly recovering from the effects of the pandemic, The Company contimess to maniter the situation,

Kota 2T = Supplameniary information reguired by the Bursaw of Internal Revenus under Reverniss Regulation

Mos. 15 = 2010 and 34 = 2020

The foliowing supplemerntary inlormation are presented for purposas of Mling with the BIR amd |5 nol @ regquired part of
the basic finsncisl atatements,

Bevsnue Regulation 15 - 2010
L Cwiput and Input VAT declared in the Company's VAT retums
2023
Vatable Sales B.222 968
VAT Rate 12%
Output VAT 886,755
Purchases 4 0040, 781
Imput WAT 430,094
Excess Inpul VAT -
Total Imput VAT 480,054
Met VAT Payahba 506,661
VAT Paymants [1¥ to 3" Quarier) 5032 305
VAT Payable 3,356
i, information on the Company’s Importatien
The Company doss nol engage in irensacons involving mpodation of goods,
L. Other taxes and llcenses
Busmess permits and koanzas HH,352
Real property bax 70,800
Annual registralion =0
Oithars 447
161168
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Iv. Withhaolding tazes

Dabails of the Company's withholding faxes paid or accrued in 2023 are as ollows;

Withholding 15xe8 B0 cOMESEnEakon 853,257
Expanded withholding faxes 205,764
1,058,021
Bevenue Requiation 34-2020

Revanue Regulaton 34-2020 prescrbes the guidelinas and procedures for the submissicn of BIR Form 1700, transher
pricing documentatisn (TPD) and ofher supporting dosuments for the pupose of allowing the BIR o werify that
laxpayers are repioling thair refaled pary transachons at amm's length pices

The Company & not covered by e requiremends and procaedures for related pamy frensectons prowided wnder
Revanue Requlabon 34-2020,
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